

UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL ASSEMBLY



Distr.
GENERAL

A/35/780 17 December 1980

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

Thirty-fifth session Agenda item 91

PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1930-1981

Report of the Fifth Committee

Rapporteur: Mr. Carl C. PEDERSEN (Canada)

CONTENTS

| | | <u>Pa</u> | aragraphs | Page |
|------|-----|--|----------------|------|
| I. | INI | PRODUCTION | 1 - 6 | 14 |
| II. | PRO | OGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 | 7 - 11 | 14 |
| III. | CON | SIDERATION OF SPECIAL SUBJECTS | L2 - 114 | 38 |
| | 1. | Depositary functions of the Secretary-General and registration and publication of treaties | L2 - 13 | 38 |
| | 2. | Services provided by the United Nations to activities financed from extrabudgetary resources | 14 - 16 | 38 |
| | 3. | Procedures governing the disposal of property] | 17 - 18 | 39 |
| | 4. | Programme for training English and French translators/ précis-writers at the Economic Commission for Africa 1 | .9 - 21 | 39 |
| | 5. | Revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council at its first and second regular sessions of 1980 (Part I) | 55 = 5p | 39 |
| | 6. | Agency support costs | | 40 |
| | 7. | United Nations Conference on Trade and Development: advances from the Working Capital Fund for the International Natural Rubber Council and the Common | | 1. 7 |
| | | Fund | 7 - 28 | 41 |

CONTENTS (continued)

| | | <u>Paragraphs</u> | <u>Page</u> |
|-----|---|-------------------|-------------|
| 8. | Revised estimates under section 19 (United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat)): resources for the work programme at the regional level | 29 ~ 30 | 42 |
| 9. | Workload standards for technical and complementary conference-servicing staff | 31 - 32 | 42 |
| 10. | Comprehensive study of the question of honoraria payable to members of organs and subsidiary organs of the United Nations | 33 - 36 | 42 |
| 11. | Arabic language services | 37 - 41 | 45 |
| 12. | Revised programme budget of the United Nations Industrial Development Organization for 1981 | 42 - 44 | 45 |
| 13. | Emoluments of and pension scheme for the members of the International Court of Justice | 45 - 46 | 46 |
| 14. | Reclassification of regular-budget posts | 47 - 48 | 46 |
| 15. | Revised estimates resulting from resolutions and decisions adopted by the Trade and Development Board at its twentieth and twenty-first sessions | 49 - 52 | 46 |
| 16. | Conditions of service and compensation for officials, other than Secretariat officials, serving the General Assembly | 53 - 57 | 47 |
| 17. | United Nations accommodation at Nairobi | 58 - 61 | 48 |
| 18. | First-class travel in the United Nations | 62 - 64 | 50 |
| 19. | Revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council at its first and second regular sessions of 1980 (Part II) | 65 – 66 | 51 |
| 20. | Revised estimates under section 27 (Public information): Development Forum | 67 - 68 | 51 |
| 21. | Organizational nomenclature in the Secretariat | 69 - 70 | 51 |
| 22. | Establishment of an Information Systems Unit in the Department of International Economic and Social Affairs | 71 - 76 | 52 |
| 23. | International Computing Centre: 1981 budget estimates | | |
| | Revised estimates under section 28G (Electronic Data Processing and Information Systems Division - International Computing Centre, Geneva (United Nations share)) | 77 - 78 | 54 |
| 24. | United Nations accommodation at Santiago | 79 - 80 | 54 |

CONTENTS (continued)

| | | | Paragraphs | Page |
|-----|------|--|----------------|--------|
| | 25. | Development and international economic co-operation: restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United Nations system | 81 - 84 | 55 |
| | 26. | Transfer of the Experts Servicing Unit from the United Nations Office at Geneva to the United Nations | 85 - 86 | EE |
| | 27. | Conference on Trade and Development | | 55 |
| | • | Emoluments of the Secretary-General | 87 – 88 | 55 |
| | 28. | Use of experts and consultants in the United Nations . | 89 - 92 | 55 |
| | 29. | Job classification and career development of language staff | 93 - 97 | 56 |
| | 30. | Common services at Nairobi | 98 - 99 | 56 |
| | 31. | | | |
| | | United Nations Interim Fund for Science and Technology for Development | 100 - 104 | 57 |
| | 32. | Establishment of a child-care centre at Headquarters . | 105 - 108 | 58 |
| | 33. | Inclusion of Arabic as an official language of the Commission on Human Settlements | 109 - 110 | 60 |
| | 34. | Consolidated statement of administrative and financial implications in respect of conference-servicing costs . | 111 - 112 | 60 |
| | 35. | First performance report on the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981 | 113 - 114 | 61 |
| IV. | RECO | MMENDATIONS OF THE FIFTH COMMITTEE | 115 | 62 |

I. INTRODUCTION

- 1. At its 3rd plenary meeting, on 19 September 1980, the General Assembly decided to include in the agenda of its thirty-fifth session the item entitled "Programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981" and to allocate it to the Fifth Committee.
- 2. The Fifth Committee considered the item at its 8th to 12th, 20th, 26th to 34th, 36th to 49th, 51st, 52nd, 55th, and 58th to 63rd meetings, on 2, 3, 6, 8, 9, 20, 28 to 31 October, 3, 4, 12, 19, 21, 24 to 26 and 28 November, 1 to 6, 8 to 11, 13 and 15 to 17 December 1980.
- 3. The comments and observations made in the course of the discussion of this item are reflected in the relevant summary records (A/C.5/35/SR.8-12, 20, 26-34, 36-49, 51, 52, 55 and 58-63).
- 4. Section II of the present report contains a summary of the recommendations of the Fifth Committee during the current session on the revised estimates submitted by the Secretary-General as well as on the financial implications of resolutions adopted by the General Assembly either on the recommendation of its Main Committees or in respect of items dealt with by the plenary.
- 5. Section III of the present report provides a summary of the special subjects considered by the Fifth Committee, other than the administrative and financial implications of draft resolutions recommended by other Main Committees, which led to the adoption of specific decisions to be recommended to the General Assembly.
- 6. The recommendations of the Fifth Committee are contained in section IV of the present report.

II. PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981

- 7. By its resolutions 34/230 A and B of 20 December 1979, the General Assembly approved appropriations for the biennium 1980-1981 in the amount of \$1,247,793,200 and estimates of income in the amount of \$221,343,200.
- 8. Recommendations of the Fifth Committee during the current session of the General Assembly on revised estimates submitted by the Secretary-General as well as on the financial implications of resolutions adopted by the Assembly under items considered by other Main Committees, have involved additional appropriations in the amount of \$91,358,000 and additional estimates of income in the amount of \$16,989,900. The relevant documentation and the related amounts are as follows:

| | Documentation | Estimates proposed by the Secretary- General | Reductions recommended by the Fifth Committee | Appro- priations | Budget section* |
|--------|--|---|---|---|--|
| I. Rev | ised estimates | | (United State | es dollars) | |
| (i) | Depositary functions of the Secretary-General and registration and publication of treaties (A/C.5/34/40 and Corr.1 and 2, A/35/7/Add.1, A/C.5/35/SR.9) | 219 200 50 800 76 000 61 400 407 400 61 400 | - - - - | 219 200 50 800 76 000 61 400 407 400 61 400 | 26 28D 29A 31 1 (income) |
| (ii) | Revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council at its first and second regular sessions of 1980 (Part I) (A/C.5/35/23 and Corr.1, A/35/7/Add.5, A/C.5/35/SR.27) | 11 000 | (11 000) | | 1 |
| | | 14 400 24 800 57 600 22 200 201 200 49 500 5 700 30 700 417 100 30 700 | (14 400) (14 400) (24 800) - (4 600) - (54 800) | 57 600 22 200 196 600 49 500 5 700 30 700 362 300 30 700 | 1 4 6 9 22 23 28G 28H 31 1 (income) |
| (iii) | United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat) (A/C.5/35/31, A/35/7/Add.6, A/C.5/35/SR.32) | 386 500 74 500 461 000 74 500 | (56 500) (56 500) | 330 000 74 500 404 500 74 500 | 19 31 1 (income) |
| (iv) | Revised programme budget of the United Nations Industrial Development Organization for 1981 (A/C.5/35/44 and Corr.1, A/35/7/Add.20, A/C.5/35/SR.45) | 396 300 <u>78 100</u> 474 400 78 100 | | 396 300 78 100 474 400 78 100 | 17 31 1 (income) |
| (v) | Accommodation at the Vienna International Centre (A/C.5/35/81, A/35/7/Add.28, A/C.5/35/SR.58) | 188 300 17 558 700 1 673 000 77 000 1 129 500 | (1 076 900) (1 673 000) (18 000) | 188 300 16 481 800 | 17 28M 29C 29F 31 |
| | | 20 626 500 1 129 500 5 309 300 (57 000) | (2 767 900) (18 000) (200 000) | 17 858 600 1 111 500 5 109 300 (57 000) | 1 (income) 2 (income) 3 (income) |
| (vi) | United Nations participation in the publication of <u>Development Forum</u> (A/C.5/35/52, A/35/7/Add.19, A/C.5/35/SR.49) Revised estimates resulting from decisions of | 200 000 | | 200 000 | 27 |
| | the Economic and Social Council at its first and second regular sessions of 1980 (Part II) (A/C.5/35/23/Add.1 and Add.1/Corr.1, A/35/7/Add.16, A/C.5/35/SR.49) | 128 100 <u>9 600</u> 137 700 9 600 | - - - | 128 100 <u>9 600</u> 137 700 9 600 | 12 31 1 (income) |

| | Documentation | Estimates proposed by the Secretary- General | Reductions recommended by the Fifth Committee | Appro- priations | Budget section* |
|----------|---|--|--|---|---|
| T. Down | ing | | (United Sta | tes dollars) | |
| | ised estimates (continued) | | | | |
| (viii) | Centre for Science and Technology for Development (A/C.5/35/83, A/C.5/35/91, A/35/7/Add.32, A/C.5/35/SR.61) | (169 200) 2 212 700 (1 284 900) 63 300 129 400 951 300 129 400 | -, - - - | (169 200) 2 212 700 (1 284 900) 63 300 129 400 951 300 129 400 | 1 (income) |
| (ix) | International Computing Centre: 1981 budget estimates (A/C.5/35/97, A/C.5/35/SR.55) | 200 000 | (200 000) | - | 28G |
| (x) | Conditions of service and compensation for officials, other than Secretariat officials, serving the General Assembly (A/C.5/35/53, A/C.5/35/SR.48) | 8 000 16 000 24 000 10 100 | <u>-</u> - | 8 000 16 000 24 000 10 100 | 1 28 2 (income) |
| (xi) | Establishment of a child-care centre at Headquarters (A/C.5/35/76, A/C.5/35/SR.61) . | 178 000 | (178 000) | - | 32 |
| (xii) | Emoluments of the Secretary-General (A/35/7/Add.30, A/C.5/35/SR.60) | - - - | 7 200 14 000 21 200 14 000 | 7 200 14 000 21 200 14 000 | 1 (income) 31 |
| (xiii) | First performance report on the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981 (A/C.5/35/100, A/35/7/Add.31, A/C.5/35/SR.62) | 54 200 900 54 200 900 2 312 700 512 100 3 553 300 | (108 000) (56 700) (88 000) (252 700) - - | 53 948 200 2 312 700 512 100 3 553 300 | All a/ 28 28M 29 1 (income) 2 (income) 3 (income) |
| Ex | al I, revised estimates xpenditure sections ncome sections | 78 278 300 13 153 700 | (3 488 700) (204 000) | 74 789 600 12 949 700 | All All |
| II. Fins | ancial implications | | | | |
| (i) | Problems of the elderly and the aged: World Assembly on Aging (A/35/130/Add.1 and Add.1/Corr.1, A/C.5/35/67, A/35/7/Add.25, A/35/746, A/C.5/35/SR.52) | 425 700 3 600 3 600 200 300 29 500 71 500 734 200 71 500 | (184 100) (3 600) (80 400) (8 400) (20 400) (296 900) (20 400) | 241 600 - 3 600 119 900 21 100 51 100 437 300 51 100 | 4 6 8 27 28D 31 1 (income) |
| (ii) | Transport and Communications Decade in Africa (A/C.5/35/25, A/35/577, A/C.5/35/SR.26) | 250 600 | - | 250 600 | 13 |

| | Documentation | Estimates proposed by the Secretary- General | Reductions recommended by the Fifth Committee | Appro- priations | Budget section* |
|---------|---|--|---|--|---|
| II. Fin | ancial implications (continued) | | (United Sta | tes dollars) | |
| (iii) | The situation in Kampuchea (A/C.5/35/27 and Corr.1, A/35/7/Add.4, A/35/551, A/C.5/35/SR.20) | 28 500 388 700 77 200 99 600 594 000 99 600 | (28 500) (68 900) (77 200) (20 000) (194 600) (20 000) | 319 800 79 600 399 400 79 600 | 1 1 28 31 1 (income) |
| (iv) | Development: interim arrangements for the International Natural Rubber Council (A/C.5/35/22, A/35/7/Add.3, A/C.5/35/SR.29). | <u>200 000</u> 200 000 | <u> </u> | 200 000 200 000 | 15 2 (income) |
| (v) | United Nations Conference on Trade and Development: Common Fund (A/C.5/35/19, A/35/7/Add.3, A/C.5/35/SR.29) | 1 750 500 217 600 1 968 100 217 600 1 750 500 | - - | 1 750 500 217 600 1 968 100 217 600 1 750 500 | 15 31 1 (income) 2 (income) |
| (vi) | Establishment of an Information Systems Unit in the Department of International Economic and Social Affairs (A/C.5/35/32 and Corr.1, A/35/7/Add.9, A/C.5/35/SR.49) | 116 500 283 100 185 600 26 200 611 400 26 200 | (283 100) (185 600) (468 700) | 116 500 - 26 200 142 700 26 200 | 6 6 6 31 1 (income) |
| (vii) | Emoluments of the members of the International Court of Justice (A/C.5/35/33, A/35/7/Add.10, A/C.5/35/SR.44) | 208 600 | _ | 208 600 | 25 |
| (viii) | Crime prevention and control: report of the Sixth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders (A/C.5/35/98, A/35/768, A/C.5/35/SR.55) | 83 400 10 100 17 500 111 000 17 500 | (13 400) (10 100) (10 500) (34 000) (10 500) | 70 000 -7 000 77 000 7 000 | 6 28D 31 1 (income) |
| (ix) | United Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Peace (A/C.5/35/73 and Corr.1, A/35/7/Add.24, A/35/747, A/C.5/35/SR.52) | 131 200 27 300 32 800 29 100 26 400 147 500 32 900 79 200 79 200 | - - - - - (35 500) (35 500) (35 500) | 131 200 27 300 32 800 29 100 26 400 147 500 32 900 43 700 43 700 | 6 11 12 13 14 27 28 31 1 (income) |
| (x) | International Year of Disabled Persons (A/C.5/35/50, A/35/646, A/C.5/35/SR.32) | 35 000 <u>2 000</u> 37 000 | - | 35 000 2 000 37 000 | 6 8 |

| | Documentation | Estimates proposed by the Secretary- General | Reductions recommended by the Fifth Committee | Appro- priations | Budget section* |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--------------------------------|
| II. Fins | ancial implications (continued) | | (United State | es dollars) | |
| (xi) | United Nations Institute for Training and Research (A/C.5/35/43, A/35/7/Add.13, A/35/673, A/C.5/35/SR.39) | 951 800 | (646 100) | 305 700 | 33 |
| (xii) | Implementation of the Programme for the Decade for Action to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination (A/C.5/35/42, A/35/624, A/C.5/35/SR.31) | 2 500 | (2 500) | - | 23 |
| (xiii) | Operational activities for development: comprehensive policy review of operational activities of the United Nations system (A/C.5/35/45, A/35/657, A/C.5/35/SR.34) | 63 000 15 000 78 000 15 000 | (63 000) (<u>15 000</u>) (78 000) (15 000) | - - - - | 5A 31 1 (income) |
| (xiv) | International Youth Year (A/C.5/35/49, A/35/658, A/C.5/35/SR.34) | 2 200 2 200 3 400 3 900 2 700 2 300 16 700 | (2 200) (2 200) - - - (4 400) | 3 400 3 900 2 700 2 300 12 300 | 6 8 11 12 13 14 |
| (xv) | Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees: International Conference on Assistance to Refugees in Africa (A/C.5/35/55 and Corr.1, A/35/7/Add.12, A/35/656, A/C.5/35/SR.34) | 432 200 30 800 463 000 30 800 | (32 200) (32 200) | 400 000 30 800 430 800 30 800 | 21 31 1 (income) |
| (xvi) | The situation in Afghanistan and its implications for international peace and security (A/C.5/35/57, A/35/645, A/C.5/35/SR.32) | 17 000 | - | 17 000 | 1 |
| (xvii) | Report of the Special Committee to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied Territories (A/C.5/35/59, A/35/713, A/C.5/35/SR.42) | 248 300 35 500 283 800 35 500 | - | 248 300 35 500 283 800 35 500 | 23 31 1 (income) |
| (xviii) | Permanent sovereignty over national resources in the occupied Arab territories (A/C.5/35/60, A/C.5/35/SR.45, A/35/577) | 76 100 | | 76 100 | 7 |
| (xix) | Development and international economic co-operation: United Nations Conference on the Least Developed Countries (A/C.5/35/74, A/35/7/Add.23, A/35/725, A/C.5/35/SR.49) | 670 100 88 900 759 000 88 900 | <u></u> - | 670 100 88 900 759 000 88 900 | 14 31 1 (income) |

| | Documentation | Estimates proposed by the Secretary- General | Reductions recommended by the Fifth Committee | Appro- priations | Budget section* |
|----------|---|--|--|---|---------------------------------|
| II. Fins | ancial implications (continued) | | (United Stat | es dollars) | |
| (xx) | Exchange of information on banned hazardous chemicals and unsafe pharmaceutical products (A/C.5/35/85, A/35/769, sect. B, A/C.5/35/SR.48) | 19 300 1 100 20 400 1 100 | (19 300) (1 100) (20 400) (1 100) | · <u>-</u> - | 9 31 1 (income) |
| (xxi) | Alternative approaches and ways and means within the United Nations system for improving the effective enjoyment of human rights and fundamental freedoms (A/C.5/35/95, A/35/744, A/C.5/35/SR.51) | 83 100 | (83 100) | - | 24 |
| (xxii) | Special economic and disaster relief assistance (A/C.5/35/64, A/35/683, A/C.5/35/SR.43) | 104 400 11 200 10 000 125 600 10 000 | (11 200) (11 200) | 104 400 10 000 114 400 10 000 | 1 28D 31 1 (income) |
| (xxiii) | Reduction of military budgets (A/C.5/35/109, A/35/7/Add.26, A/35/755, A/C.5/35/SR.55) | 139 800 3 200 143 000 3 200 | (26 300) (26 300) | 113 500 3 200 116 700 3 200 | 2B 31 1 (income) |
| (xxiv) | General and complete disarmament: study on the relationship between disarmament and international security (A/C.5/35/102, A/35/7/Add.26, A/35/760 and Corr.1, A/C.5/35/SR.55) | 118 000 | (20 400) | 97 600 | 2B |
| (xxv) | Development and international economic co-operation: United Nations Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy (A/C.5/35/65, A/35/7/Add.21, A/35/749, A/C.5/35/SR.51) | 276 300 11 500 16 000 12 500 13 000 12 000 341 300 | (260 000) - - - - - - (260 000) | 16 300 11 500 16 000 12 500 13 000 12 000 81 300 | 4 10 11 12 13 14 |
| (xxvi) | Development and international economic co-operation: industrialization (A/C.5/35/66, A/35/7/Add.20, A/35/703, A/C.5/35/SR.45) | 93 900 15 000 108 900 15 000 | <u>-</u> - | 93 900 15 000 108 900 15 000 | 17 31 1 (income) |
| (xxvii) | Development and international economic co-operation: restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United Nations system (A/C.5/35/92, A/35/748, A/C.5/35/SR.51) | 24 900 33 000 72 800 17 300 22 100 170 100 22 100 | - - - - - | 24 900 33 000 72 800 17 300 22 100 170 100 22 100 | 11 12 13 14 31 |

1

| | Documentation | Estimates proposed by the Secretary- General | Reductions recommended by the Fifth Committee | Appro- priations | Budget section* |
|----------|--|---|--|--|--------------------------------|
| II. Fins | uncial implications (continued) | | (United Sta | tes dollars) | |
| (xxviii) | Development and international economic co-operation: trade and development (A/C.5/35/70, A/35/702, A/C.5/35/SR.43) | 49 700 13 300 63 000 13 300 | <u>-</u> | 49 700 13 300 63 000 13 300 | 15 31 1 (income) |
| (xxix) | Development and international economic co-operation: environment (A/C.5/35/72, A/35/7/Add.18, A/35/704, A/C.5/35/SR.45) | 77 900 20 100 98 000 20 100 | (77 900) (<u>20 100)</u> (<u>98 000)</u> (20 100) | <u>-</u> - | 5A 31 1 (income) |
| (xxx) | Declaration of the 1980s as the Second Disarmament Decade (A/C.5/35/77, A/35/7/Add.14, A/35/671, A/C.5/35/SR.40) | 265 900 33 500 19 300 318 700 19 300 | (115 900) (13 500) (11 300) (140 700) (11 300) | 150 000 20 000 8 000 178 000 8 000 | 2B 27 31 1 (income) |
| (xxxi) | Review of the implementation of the recommendations and decisions adopted by the General Assembly at its tenth special session: preparations for the second special session of the General Assembly devoted to disarmament (A/C.5/35/78, A/35/7/Add.14, A/35/672, A/C.5/35/SR.40 and 41) | 156 300 <u>38 500</u> 194 800 38 500 | (17 300) (4 200) (21 500) (4 200) | 139 000 34 300 173 300 34 300 | 2B 31 1 (income) |
| (xxxii) | Arabic language services (A/C.5/35/82, A/C.5/35/SR.55) | 110 100 50 000 10 500 170 600 10 500 | - - - - | 110 100 50 000 10 500 170 600 10 500 | 28C 28D 31 1 (income) |
| (xxxiii) | Situation of refugees in the Sudan (A/C.5/35/84, A/35/769, sect. A, A/C.5/35/SR.48) | 41 700 | - | 41 700 | 1 |
| (xxxiv) | Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (A/C.5/35/86, A/35/7/Add.22, A/35/718, A/C.5/35/SR.49 | 1 438 400 166 500 278 600 1 883 500 278 600 | (3 000) (76 500) - (79 500) | 1 435 400 90 000 278 600 1 804 000 278 600 | 2C 27 31 1 (income) |
| (xxxv) | Measures to improve the situation and ensure the human rights and dignity of all migrant workers (A/C.5/35/89, A/35/769, sect. D, A/C.5/35/SR.51) | 27 300 | - | 27 300 | 28D |
| (xxxvi) | Co-operation between the United Nations and the Organization of African Unity (A/C.5/35/90, A/35/738, A/C.5/35/SR.51) | 21 200 | (21 200) | - | 1 |

| | Documentation | Estimates proposed by the Secretary- General | Reductions recommended by the Fifth Committee | Appro- priations | Budget section* |
|-----------|--|--|---|--|---------------------------------------|
| II. Fina | ncial implications (continued) | | (United Stat | tes dollars) | |
| (xxxvii) | Report of the Special Committee on the Charter of the United Nations and on the Strengthening of the Role of the Organization (A/C.5/35/94, A/35/766, | | | | |
| | A/C.5/35/SR.51) | 62 700 45 400 <u>24 700</u> 132 800 24 700 | (62 700) (45 400) (24 700) (132 800) (24 700) | - - - | 2B 26 31 1 (income) |
| (xxxviii) | Implementation of the Declaration of the Denuclearization of Africa | | | | |
| | General and complete disarmament: study on all the aspects of regional disarmament (A/C.5/35/101, A/35/7/Add.26, A/35/757, A/35/760 and Corr.1, A/C.5/35/SR.55) | 38 300 | (11 100) | 27 200 | 2B |
| (xxxix) | Review of the implementation of the recommendations and decisions adopted by the General Assembly at its tenth special session: World Disarmament Campaign (A/C.5/35/104, A/35/7/Add.26, A/C.5/35/SR.55, A/35/759) | 35 000 | (17 500) | 17 500 | 2B |
| (x1) | Chemical and bacteriological (biological) weapons (A/C.5/35/103, A/35/7/Add.26, A/C.5/35/SR.55, A/35/756) | 50 500 | (8 100) | 42 400 | 2B |
| (xli) | General and complete disarmament: study on conventional disarmament (A/C.5/35/106, A/35/7/Add.26, A/C.5/35/SR.55, A/35/760 and Corr.1) | 44 400 | (44 400) | - | 2В |
| (xlii) | Question of Namibia (A/C.5/35/107, A/35/761, A/C.5/35/SR.52) | 519 000 | - | 519 000 | 3 |
| (xliii) | Report of the International Civil Service Commission (A/C.5/35/110, A/35/772, A/C.5/35/SR.55) | 100 000 18 400 118 400 18 400 63 000 | (32 200) (3 400) (35 600) (3 400) (20 300) | 67 800 15 000 82 800 15 000 42 700 | 28L 31 1 (income) 2 (income) |
| (xliv) | Questions relating to information (A/C.5/35/111, A/35/7/Add.29, A/35/775, A/C.5/35/SR.61) | 869 200 111 000 77 000 1 057 200 77 000 | (199 400) (61 000) (260 400) | 669 800 50 000 77 000 796 800 77 000 | 27 28D 31 1 (income) |
| (xlv) | Honoraria payable to members of organs and subsidiary organs of the United Nations (A/C.5/31/2, A/C.5/33/54, A/33/7/Add.39, A/C.5/35/L.21, A/C.5/35/SR.38) | 27 500 36 500 <u>61 000</u> 125 000 | - - - | 27 500 36 500 61 000 125 000 | 20 23 26 |

| | Documentation | Estimates proposed by the Secretary General | Reductions recommended by the Fifth Committee | Appro- priations | Budget section* |
|--|---|--|--|---|------------------------|
| II. Financial implications (continued) | | | (United Sta | tes dollars) | |
| (ivi) | Consolidated statement of administrative and financial implications in respect of conference-servicing costs (A/C.5/35/119, | | | | |
| | A/C.5/35/SR.62) | 45 000 3 700 000 900 000 | <u>.</u> | 45 000 3 700 000 900 000 | 28D 29 31 |
| | | 4 645 000 900 000 | - | 4 645 000 900 000 | 1 (income) |
| (xlvii) | Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples (A/C.5/35/112. | | | | |
| | A/35/698, A/c.5/35/SR.55) | 93 100 48 400 123 200 264 700 | (93 100) (48 400) (123 200) (264 700) | - | 3 A 27 29 |
| (xlviii) | United Nations accommodation at Santiago (A/C.5/35/80, A/C.5/35/SR.58) | 125 000 | (125 000) | | 32 |
| (xlix) | Pattern of conferences (A/C.5/35/118, A/C.5/35/SR.61) | 18 300 | (18 300) | - | 2 A |
| | | <u>7 200</u> 25 500 | (7 200) (25 500) | - | 9 |
| (1) | Consolidation and progressive development of the principles and norms of international economic law relating in particular to the legal aspects of the new international order (A/C.5/35/113, | · | | | |
| (li) | A/35/767, A/C.5/35/SR.58) | 115 100 | (115 100) | • | 26 |
| · | A/C.5/35/SR.61) | 586 800 <u>67 000</u> 653 800 67 000 | (116 800) (7 000) (123 800) (7 000) | 470 000 60 000 530 000 60 000 | 28 31 1 (income) |
| (lii) | Personnel questions (A/C.5/35/116, A/C.5/35/SR.61) | 25 000 | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | 25 000 | 28A |
| (1111) | Policies of <u>apartheid</u> of the Government of South Africa (A/C.5/35/117 and Corr.1, A/35/776, A/C.5/35/SR.61) | 422 100 92 800 22 700 19 600 557 200 | (198 000) 198 000 (22 700) | 224 100 290 800 19 600 534 500 | 3A 3D 28D 31 |
| | | 19 600 | (22 100) | 19 600 | 1 (income) |
| | Total II, financial implications Expenditure sections Income sections | 20 204 900 4 233 700 | (3 636 500) (193 500) | 16 568 400 4 040 200 | |
| | GRAND TOTAL (I and II) Expenditure sections Income sections | 98 483 200 17 387 400 | (7 125 200) (397 500) | 91 358 000 16 989 900 | |

^{*} Unless otherwise indicated, the sections referred to are expenditure sections.

a/ Except sects. 14 and 30.

9. The revised estimates of expenditure and income approved by the Fifth Committee and the financial implications of resolutions recommended by other Main Committees and subsequently approved by the General Assembly are indicated, by expenditure and income section, below:

Approved

| | Sect | ion | under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session | Total |
|------|--------|--|---|--|------------|
| | | | (Unite | d States dollars) | |
| Expe | enditu | re sections | | | |
| 1. | | -all policy-making, direction co-ordination | 25 113 400 | | |
| | (a) | The situation in Afghanistan and its implications for international peace and security | | 17 000 | |
| | (b) | The situation in Kampuchea | | 319 800 | |
| | (c) | Special economic and disaster relief assistance | | 104 400 | |
| | (d) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 . | | 2 503 200 | |
| | (e) | Situation of refugees in the Sudan | | 41 700 | |
| | (f) | Emoluments of the Secretary-General | | 7 200 | |
| | (g) | Conditions of service and compensation for officials, other than Secretariat officials, serving the General Assembly | · | 8 000 | 28 114 700 |
| | | | | 2 00T 300 2 | O TT4 (00 |
| 2. | | tical and Security Council irs: peace-keeping activities . | 59 258 000 | | |

(a) Declaration of the 1980s as the

Second Disarmament Decade . . .

150 000

| Sect | tion | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session | Total |
|------|--|--|--|---------|
| | | (United | l States dollars) | |
| (a) | the recommendations and decisions adopted by the General Assembly at its tenth special session: preparations for the second special session of the General Assembly devoted to | | | |
| (c) | disarmament | | 139 000 | |
| | on the Law of the Sea | | 1 435 400 | |
| (a) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981. | | 5 63 2 000 | |
| (e) | Reduction of military budgets . | | 113 500 | |
| (f) | General and complete disarmament study on the relationship between disarmament and international security | : | 97 600 | |
| (g) | Implementation of the Declaration on the Denuclearization of Africa | | | |
| | General and complete disarmament: study on all the aspects of regional disarmament | | 27 200 | |
| (h) | Review of the implementation of the recommendations and decision adopted by the General Assembly at its tenth special session: World Disarmament Campaign | S | 17 500 | |
| (i) | - | | 42 400 | |
| | | | 7 654 600 66 | 912 600 |

| | Section | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session | Total |
|-----|---|--|--|---------|
| | | (Unite | ed States dollars) | |
| 3. | Political affairs, trusteeship and decolonization | 13 584 200 | | |
| | (a) Question of Namibia | | 519 000 | |
| | (b) First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | | 237 500 | |
| | (c) Policies of <u>apartheid</u> of the Government of South Africa | | 514 900 | |
| | | | 1 271 400 14 | 855 600 |
| 4. | Policy-making organs (economic and social activities) | 7 073 900 | | |
| | (a) Problems of the elderly and the aged: World Assembly on Aging. | | 241 600 | |
| | (b) United Nations Conference on the Least Developed Countries | | 670 100 | |
| | (c) Development and international economic co-operation: United Nations Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy | | 16 300 | |
| | (d) First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981. | rangan di sangan di Pangan di sangan di s | 488 100 | |
| | (e) Centre for Science and Technology for Development | | (169 200) | |
| | | | 1 246 900 8 | 320 800 |
| 5A. | Office of the Director General for Development and International Economic Co-operation | 2 431 500 | | |
| | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | | 95 000 2 | 526 500 |

| | Sect | ion | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increa (decrea require approved current | use) in ements lat the | |
|-----|------|---|---|---|------------------------------|------------|
| | | | (Unite | d States | dollars |) |
| 5B. | | re for Science and Technology for lopment | 1 418 900 | | | |
| | (a) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 . | | (566 | 300) | |
| | (b) | Centre for Science and Technology for Development | | 2 212 | 700 | |
| | | | | 1 646 | 400 | 3 065 300 |
| 6. | | rtment of International Economic Social Affairs | 40 035 800 | | | |
| | (a) | International Year of Disabled Persons | | 35 | 000 | |
| | (b) | Establishment of an Information System Unit in the Department of International Economic and Social Affairs | | 116 | 500 | |
| | (c) | report of the Sixth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the | | | | |
| | (d) | Treatment of Offenders | | 70 | | |
| | (e) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981. | | 131 1 385 | | |
| | (f) | Centre for Science and Technology for Development | | (1 284 | | |
| | | | | 453 | 400 | 40 489 200 |

| C | Section | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session | Total |
|------|--|--|--|---------|
| | | (Unite | d States dollars) | |
| | Department of Technical Co-operation for Development | 13 110 000 | | |
| (| (a) First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | | 494 300 | |
| · (| (b) Permanent sovereignty over national resources in the occupied Arab territories | | 7 6 100 | |
| | | | 570 400 13 | 680 400 |
| | Office of Secretariat Services for Economic and Social Matters | . 2 500 200 | | |
| (| (a) International Year of Disabled Persons | | 2 000 | |
| (| (b) Problems of the elderly and the aged: World Congress on Aging | | 3 600 | |
| | (c) First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | | 80 500 | |
| | | | 86 100 2 | 586 300 |
| 9. ! | Transnational corporations | . 7 298 100 | | |
| , | (a) Revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council | | 57 600 | |
| - | (b) First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | • | 233 900 | |
| | | | 291 500 7 | 589 600 |

| | Sect | ion | Approve under General Assemb resolut 34/230 A | l ly ions | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session | Total |
|---|------|--|--|-----------------|--|------------|
| *************************************** | | | | (Unite | ed States dollars | 3) |
| 10. | Econ | omic Commission for Europe . | 24 137 | 300 | | |
| | (a) | Development and international economic co-operation: Unite Nations Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy | ed d | | 11 500 | |
| | (b) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | • • | | 1 454 200 | |
| | | | | | 1 465 700 | 25 603 000 |
| 11. | | omic and Social Commission for and the Pacific | r • • 23 056 | 100 | | |
| | (a) | International Youth Year . | • • | | 3 400 | |
| | (b) | Development and internationa economic co-operation: Unit Nations Conference on New an Renewable Sources of Energy | ed d | | 16 000 | - - |
| | (c) | United Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Developmen and Peace | t • • | | 27 300 | |
| | (d) | Development and international economic co-operation: restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United Nations system | c | | 24 900 | |
| | (e) | First performance report on programme budget for 1980-19 | | | 2 992 800 | 26 120 500 |

| | Sect | ion 3 | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 4/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session | Total |
|-----|------|--|---|--|------------|
| | | | (Unit | ed States dollar | rs) |
| 12. | | omic Commission for | 32 455 800 | | |
| | (a) | Revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council | | 128 100 | |
| | (b) | International Youth Year | | 3 900 | |
| | (c) | Development and international economic co-operation: United Nations Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy | | 12 500 | • |
| | (d) | United Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Peace | | 32 800 | |
| | (e) | Development and international economic co-operation: restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United Nations system | | 33 000 | |
| | (f) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | e | 9 551 700 | 42 217 800 |
| 13. | Econ | omic Commission for Africa | 27 120 300 | | |
| | (a) | International Youth Year | | 2 700 | |
| | (b) | Development and international economic co-operation: United Nations Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy | | 13 000 | |

| 5 | Sect | ion | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session | Total |
|---|------|--|--|--|---------|
| | | | (Uni | ted States dollars) | |
| (| (c) | United Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Peace | | 29 100 | |
| (| (a) | Transport and Communications Decade in Africa | • | 250 600 | |
| | (e) | Development and international economic co-operation: restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United Nations system | • | 72 800 | |
| (| (f) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | e • | 2 212 800 2 581 000 29 | 701 300 |
| | | onic Connission for Western | . 14 393 500 | | |
| (| (a) | International Youth Year | • | 2 300 | |
| (| (Ծ) | Development and international economic co-operation: United Nations Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy. | | 12 000 | |
| (| (c) | United Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Feace | • | 26 400 | |
| (| (a) | Development and international economic co-operation: restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United Nations system | | 17 300 | |
| | | onation induction by document and a second | | ************************************** | 451 500 |

| | Sect | ion | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session T | otal |
|-----|------|--|--|--|-------|
| | | والمنافذ والمنافي والمنافذ | (Unit | ted States dollars) | |
| 15. | | ed Nations Conference on Trade Development | 50 069 600 | | |
| | (a) | Interim arrangements for the International Natural Rubber Council | | 200 000 | |
| | (b) | Common Fund | | 1 750 500 | |
| | (c) | Development and international economic co-operation: trade and development | | 49 700 | |
| | (d) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | | 2 890 800 | |
| | | | | 4 891 000 54 96 | 0 600 |
| 16. | Inte | rnational Trade Centre | 8 370 500 | | |
| | | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | | 495 800 | |
| | | | | 495 800 8 86 | 6 300 |
| 17. | | ed Nations Industrial lopment Organization | , 70 117 200 | | |
| | (a) | Revised programme budget of the United Nations Industrial Development Organization for 1981 | | 396 300 | |
| | (b) | Development and international economic co-operation: industrialization | | 93 900 | |
| | (c) | Accommodation at the Vienna International Centre | | 188 300 | , |

| | Section | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session Total |
|-----|--|--|--|
| | | (United | States dollars) |
| | (d) First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | <u> 4</u> | 573 600 |
| | | 5 | 252 100 75 369 300 |
| 18. | United Nations Environment Programme | . 10 678 200 | |
| , | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | • | 546 500 |
| | | | 546 500 11 224 700 |
| 19. | United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat) | . 7 598 400 | |
| | (a) United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat). | • | 330 000 |
| | (b) First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | | 209 900 |
| | | | 539 900 8 138 300 |
| 20. | International drug control | • 5 904 200 | |
| | (a) Honoraria payable to members of organs and subsidiary organs of the United Nations | | 27 500 |
| , | (b) First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | | |
| | T900-T901 • • • • • • • • • | | 272 700 |
| | | | 300 200 6 204 400 |

| | Sect | ion | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session Total |
|-----|------|---|--|--|
| | | | (United | . States dollars) |
| 21. | | ce of the United Nations High issioner for Refugees | . 25 740 600 | |
| | (a) | International Conference on Assistance to Refugees in Africa | | 400 000 |
| | (b) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | • | 1 162 200 |
| | | | | 1 562 200 27 302 800 |
| 22. | | ce of the United Nations ster Relief Co-ordinator | . 4 762 200 | |
| | (a) | Revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council | • | 22 200 |
| | (b) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | • | 45 700 |
| | | | | 67 900 4 830 100 |
| 23. | Huma | n rights | • 9 689 900 | |
| | (a) | Revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council | | 196 600 |
| | (b) | Report of the Special Committo Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied Territories | 1 | 248 300 |

| | Section | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session Total |
|-----|--|---|--|
| | | (United | States dollars) |
| | (c) Honoria payable to members of organs and subsidiary organs of the United Nations | | 36 500 |
| | (d) First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | • • | 259 700 |
| | | | 741 100 10 431 000 |
| 24. | Regular programme of technical co-operation | 27 248 100 | |
| | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | • • | 786 700 |
| | | | 786 700 28 034 800 |
| 25. | International Court of Justice . | 7 573 200 | |
| | (a) Encluments of the members of the International Court of Justice | • • | 208 600 |
| | (b) First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | • • | . 164 100 |
| | |] | 372 700 8 945 900 |

| | Sect | ion | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session | Total |
|-----|------|--|--|--|------------|
| | | | (United | States dollars |) |
| 26. | Lega | l activities | 10 049 000 | | |
| | (a) | Depositary functions of the Secretary-General and registration and publication of treaties | | 219 200 | |
| | (b) | Honoraria payable to members of organs and subsidiary organs of the United Nations | | 61 000 | |
| | (c) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | | 310 100 | |
| | | | | 590 300 | 10 639 300 |
| 27. | Publ | ic information | 46 226 300 | | |
| | (a) | United Nations participation in the publication of | | | |
| | (n.) | Development Forum | | 200 000 | |
| | (b) | Declaration of the 1980s as the Second Disarmament Decade | | 20 000 | |
| | (c) | Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea | | 90 000 | |
| | (d) | United Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Peace | | 147 500 | |
| | (e) | Problems of the elderly and the aged: World Congress on Aging | | 119 900 | |
| | | | | | |

| | Sect | ion | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increa (decrea require approv the cu | se) in ments ed at rrent | Total | |
|-----|------|--|--|--|-----------------------------------|------------|--|
| | | | (Unit | ed States | dollars |) | |
| | (f) | Questions relating to information | • | 669 | 800 | | |
| | (g) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | • | 1 345 1 | | 48 818 600 | |
| 28. | | nistration, management general services | . 213 008 400 | | | | |
| | (a) | Depositary functions of the Secretary-General and registration and publication of treaties. | | 50 8 | 800 | | |
| | (b) | Revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council | | 49 | 500 | | |
| | (c) | Accommodation at the Vienna International Centre | • | 5 · 16 481 8 | 700 800 | | |
| | (d) | Problems of the elderly and the aged: World Congress on Aging | | 21 : | 100 | | |
| | (e) | Arabic language services | | 110 | 100 | | |
| | (f) | | | 50 | 000 | | |
| | (g) | Report of the International Civil Service Commission | | 67 | | | |

| NAME OF THE OWNER O | Sect | ion | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session | Total |
|--|------|--|---|--|-------------|
| | | | (Unite | ed States dollars |) |
| | (h) | Questions relating to information | | 50 000 | |
| | (i) | United Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Peace . | | 32 900 | |
| | (j) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | | L4 463 300 | |
| | (k) | Personnel questions | • | 495 000 | |
| | (1) | Centre for Science and Technology for Development | • | 63 300 | |
| | (m) | Conditions of service and compensation for officials, other than Secretariat officials, serving the General Assembly | • | 16 000 | |
| | (n) | Consolidated statement in respect of conference servicing | • | 45 000 | |
| | | | | 32 029 600 | 245 038 000 |
| 29. | | Cerence and library | . 190 416 800 | | |
| | (a) | Depositary functions of the Secretary-General and registration and publication of treaties | | 76 000 | |

| | Sec | etion | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session | Total |
|-----|------|--|---|--|-------------|
| | | | (Unit | ted States dollar | s) |
| | | | | | |
| | (b) | Accommodation at the Vienna International Centre | | 77 000 | |
| | (c) | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | | 8 372 700 | |
| | (d) | Consolidated statement in respect of conference-servicing | | 3 700 000 | |
| | | | | 12 225 700 | 202 642 500 |
| 30. | Unit | ed Nations bond issue | 17 056 000 | | 17 056 000 |
| 31. | Staf | f assessment | 184 604 300 | | |
| | (a) | Depositary functions of the Secretary-General and registration and publication of treaties | | 61 400 | |
| | (b) | Revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council | | 30 700 | |
| | (c) | United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat) | | 9 600 | |
| | (d) | United Mations International Development | | | |
| | | Organization | | 78 100 | |

| | Approved under General Assembly resolutions | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current | |
|---------|---|--|-------|
| Section | 34/230 A and B | session | Total |

(United States dollars)

| (e) | The situation in Kampuchea | 79 | 600 |
|-----|---|-----|-----|
| (f) | United Nations Conference on Trade and Development: Common Fund | 217 | 600 |
| (g) | Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees: International Conference on Assistance to Refugees in Africa | 30 | 800 |
| (h) | Report of the Special Committee to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied Territories | 35 | 500 |
| (i) | United Nations Conference on the Least Developed Countries | 88 | 900 |
| (j) | Special economic and disaster relief assistance | 10 | 000 |
| (k) | Development and international economic co-operation: industrialization | 15 | 000 |
| (1) | Development and international economic co-operation: trade and development | 13 | 300 |
| | | | |

Approved Increase or under (decrease) in General requirements
Assembly approved at resolutions the current
Section 34/230 A and B session Total

(United States dollars)

| (m) | Declaration of the 1980s as the Second Disarmament Decade | 8 000 |
|-----|--|----------------------|
| (n) | Implementation of the recommendations and decisions adopted by the General Assembly at its tenth special session: preparations for the second special session of the General Assembly devoted to disarmament | 3 ¹ 4 300 |
| (0) | Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea | 278 600 |
| (p) | United Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Peace | 43 700 |
| (q) | Accommodation at the Vienna International Centre | 1 111 500 |
| (r) | Problems of the elderly and the aged: World Congress on Aging | 51 100 |
| (s) | Reduction of military budgets | 3 200 |
| (t) | Development and international economic co-operation: restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United | |
| | Nations system | 22 100 |

| Sect: | ion | Approve under General Assembl resoluti 34/230 A a | y ons | Increase (decrease requirer approve the cursess) | se) in ments ed at crent | Total | |
|--|---|--|----------|--|-----------------------------------|---|-------|
| territorio de la compania del la compania de la compania del la compania de la compania del la compania de la compania de la compania del la compania | | The state of the s | (United | States | dollars) | againing and an annual and an an annual | Acto. |
| | | | | | | | |
| (u) | Arabic language services | | | 10 | 500 | | |
| (v) | Report of the Internatio Civil Service Commission | | | 15 | 000 | | |
| (W) | Questions relating to information | • | | 77 | 000 | | |
| (x) | Crime prevention and control: report of the Sixth United Nations Congress on the Preventi of Crime and the Treatme of Offenders | | | 7 | 000 | | |
| (y) | First performance report the programme budget for 1980-1981 | | | 2 207 | 100 | | |
| (z) | Centre for Science and Technology for Development | | | 129 | 400 | | |
| (aa) | Establishment of an Information Systems Unit | • | | 26 | 200 | | |
| (bb) | Policies of apartheid of the Government of South Africa | | | 19 | 600 | | |
| (cc) | Personnel questions | •, | | 60 | 000 | | |
| (dd) | Consolidated statement i respect of conference servicing | n · | | 900 | 000 | | |
| (ee) | Emoluments of the Secretary-General | • | | 14 | 000 | | |
| | | | | 5 763 | 300 | 190 367 6 | 00 |

| | Section | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session | Total |
|------|--|---|--|---------------|
| | | (Un | ited States dollar | s) |
| 32. | Construction, alteration, improvement and major maintenance of premises | | | |
| | First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | t | (11 953 100) | 53 740 200 |
| 33. | United Nations Institute Training and Research | | 305 700 | 305 700 |
| | Total, expenditure sections | 1 247 793 200 | 91 358 000 | 1 339 151 200 |
| Inco | me sections | | | |
| l. | Income from staff assessm | ment. 188 028 600 | | |
| | (a) All items listed und expenditure section | | 3 556 200 | |
| | (b) First performance reon the programme but for 1980-1981 | lget | 2 312 700 | |
| | | | 5 868 900 | 193 897 500 |
| 2. | General income | 21 448 700 | | |
| | (a) United Nations Confe on Trade and Develop interim arrangements the International Na | oment: s for atural | 000 000 | |
| | Rubber Council (b) United Nations Confe | | 200 000 | |
| | on Trade and Develop | oment: | 1 750 500 | |
| | (c) Accommodation at the Vienna International Centre | L | 5 109 300 | |

| Se | ction | Approved under General Assembly resolutions 34/230 A and B | Increase or (decrease) in requirements approved at the current session | Total |
|------------|---|--|--|-------------|
| | | (Un: | ited States dollars) | |
| | | | | |
| (đ | d) Report of the International Civil Service Commission | | 42 700 | |
| (e | e) First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | • | 512 100 | |
| (f | Conditions of service an compensation for official other than Secretariat officials, serving the General Assembly | ls, | 10 100 | |
| | | | 7 624 700 | 29 073 400 |
| 3. Re | evenue-producing activities | . 11 865 900 | | |
| (a | a) Accommodation at the Vienna International Centre | • | (57 000) | |
| (t | o) First performance report on the programme budget for 1980-1981 | • | 3 553 300 | 15 362 200 |
| | | | 3 496 300 | |
| | Total, income sections | 221 343 200 | 16 989 900 | 238 333 100 |

DECISIONS OF THE COMMITTEE

- 10. At its 63rd meeting, on 17 December, the Fifth Committee considered the revised estimates of income and expenditure to be recommended for approval by the General Assembly for the biennium 1980-1981, as well as the financing of the appropriations for the year 1981.
- (a) The Committee approved the revised budget appropriations for the biennium 1980-1981 by a recorded vote of 74 to 19, with 4 abstentions (see para. 115), draft resolution X A). The voting was as follows:

In favour: Algeria, Argentina, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Benin, Brazil, Burundi, Central African Republic, Chile, Colombia, Congo, Costa Rica, Cuba, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Egypt, Ethiopia, Finland, Gabon, Ghana, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, India, Indonesia, Iran, Ireland, Ivory Coast, Jordan, Kuwait, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Netherlands, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Rwanda, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sudan, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguay,

Against: Afghanistan, Belgium, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Czechoslovakia, France, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of, Hungary, Israel, Italy, Japan, Mongolia, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America.

Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia.

Abstaining: Australia, China, New Zealand, Portugal.

- (b) The Committee approved, without objection, the revised income estimates for the biennium 1980-1981 (see para. 115, draft resolution X B).
- (c) The Committee approved, by a recorded vote of 73 to 18, with 4 abstentions, the draft resolution on the financing of the appropriations for the year 1981 (see para. 115, draft resolution X C). The voting was as follows:
 - In favour:

 Algeria, Argentina, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Benin, Brazil, Burundi, Central African Republic, Chile, Colombia, Congo, Costa Rica, Cuba, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Egypt, Finland, Gabon, Ghana, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, India, Indonesia, Iran, Ireland, Ivory Coast, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Netherlands, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Cman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Rwanda, Senegal,

Sierra Leone, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sudan, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia.

Against:

Afghanistan, Belgium, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Czechoslovakia, France, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of, Hungary, Israel, Italy, Japan, Mongolia, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America.

Abstaining: Australia, China, New Zealand, Portugal.

11. The decisions of the Fifth Committee during the current session of the General Assembly involved the approval of additional established posts in 1981 as follows:

Key: DG: Director-General
 USG: Under-Secretary-General
 ASG: Assistant-Secretary-General

| 4 | ASG: Assistant-Secretary-General | eral | | | | | Est | tb11sh | ed post | Established posts, 1980-1981 | 0-1981 | | | | - | | | | |
|----------|---|--------|-----|-----|-----|------|------------|--------|----------|------------------------------|---------------|-------------------------|-----------------|-------------------------------|----------------|-----------------------------|----------------------|---------------|----------|
| | | | | Å | 9 | 1000 | 20400 | Cate | gory ar | ld leve | T | | 95 | lonen | Conorol Saruta | and oth | and other nategories | ad incom | |
| , | | 8 | USG | ASG | D-2 | D-1 | carego | P-4 | P-3 | P-2/1 | Sub- total | Prin- cipal level | Other levels | Secu- rity Ser- vice | Field Ser- | Man- ual Work- ers | Local Level | Sub- total | TOTAL |
| Ap | Approved under General Assembly resolution 34/230 A | ٦ | 25 | 24 | 95 | 275 | . TJ9 | 1 167 | 1 352 | 622 | 4 232 | 535 | 3 417 | 223 | 299 | 163 | 2 045 | 6 982 | 11 214 |
| Ad Or | Additional posts approved during the current session | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| . | depositary functions of the Secretary-General and registration and publication of treaties (A.C.5/34/40 and Corr.1 and 2, A/55/7/Add.1, A/C.5/55/SR.9) | | | | | • | 1 | t | . | N | , | e4 | æ | | 1 | • | ı | rv . | ω |
| (11) | .) Revised estimates: United Nations Industrial Development Organization (A/C.5/55/44 and Corr.1, A/55/7/Add.20, A/C.5/55/SR.45) | 1 | 1. | . 4 | • 1 | i | 0 | 9 | H | 1 . | 6 | · i | <u>-</u> - | 1 | 1 | . ! | • | 7 | 16 |
| (111) | .) Revised estimates: accommodation at the Vienna International Centre (A/C.5/55/81, A/55/7/Add.28, A/C.5/55/SR.58) | မှ ထို | 1 | • | H | | o. | α | | ~ | 6 | OI | K. | í | 1 | 1 71 | ı | 83 | 8 |
| (iv) | rem decisions of the Economic and Social Council (Part II) (A/C.5/25/24/Add.1 and Add.1/Corr.1, A/25/7/Add.16, | | : | • | | 1 | ı | t | , | | н | • | ſ | | , t | | . .⇒ | <i>t</i> | W |
| (4) | for Science and Technology for Development (A/C.5/35/83, A/55/7/Add.32, A/C.5/55/SR.61) | 0. | 1 | | 4 | N | ਼ ਜ | N | 1 | t | ! - | | ľΛ | • | 1 | | 1 | . • | 13 |
| (v1) | Financial implications: development and inter- national economic co-operation: industrialization (A/C.5/55/66, A/35/77/Add.20, A/35/703, A/C.5/55/SR.45) | ı | 1 | . 1 | ŧ | t | ਂਜ | ı | ਜ | t | . | ŧ | . H | | t | • | . 1 | ਜ | W |

| | | | | Profe | Professional | 1 1 | tegor | category and above | above | | ategory | Category and level | | eral Se | rvice a | ng | oth | other categ | General Service and other categories |
|--------------|---|--------|-----|------------|-------------------------|-------|-------|--------------------|----------------|-------|-----------------|-------------------------|------------|-----------------------|---------------|-----------------------------|-----|-------------|--------------------------------------|
| | | DG USG | nsc | ASG | 18a - D-2 - D- 1 | | P-5 | 1 -d- | - C | P-2/1 | Sub- 1 total | Prin- cipal level | Other | Secu- rity Ser- | Field Ser- | Man- ual Work- ers | | | Local Sub- level total |
| (v11) | Financial implications: personnel questions (A/C.5/55/115, A/C.5/55/SR.61) | , | 1 | | 1 | rH | . 1 | ٦. | , H | , | 80 | | ĸ | 1 | 1 | | | ı | , NO |
| (viii) | Financial implications: development and international economic co-operation; trade and development (A/C.5/55/70, A/55/702, A/C.5/55/SR.45) | | t | | • | | | 1 | H | 1 | 1 | i | ्रल् | ı | ı | ı | | • | |
| (ix) | Financial implications: United Nations Decade for Women: Equality Development and Peace (A/C.5/35/75 and Corr.1, A/35/7/Add.24, A/35/747, A/C.5/35/SR.22) | • | I. | r | | | | . t | | ı | ਜ | નં | ı | 1 | . | . 1 | | ı | r-! ! |
| (x | Financial implications: questions relating to information (A/C.5/35/111, A/35/7/Add.29, A/35/775, A/C.5/35/SR.61 | • | | • | • | 1 | | ν, | m | 1 | 7 | H | . ન | • | 1 | 1 | | 77 | 91 · HT |
| (x) | Financial implications: job classification and career development of language staff (AC.5/55/75, A/55/7/Add.27, A/C.5/55/8R.61) | | • | | • | 1 | ± ₹ | 32 | 8 | 9 | (20) | | | • | • | • | | 1 | 1 |
| | Total II | •, | •, | | ~ | 3 | 갩 | \$ | (62) | 01 (| 23 | 9 | 29 | | , | 3 | | 82 | 18 127 |
| | Grand total | ᆏ | 35 | ₹ ? | 97 | 278 7 | 7.3 | 212 | 1 273 | 632 | 4 255 | 5k1 | 3 476 | 223 | 299 | 507 | 2 | 8 | 69 7 109 |

III. CONSIDERATION OF SPECIAL SUBJECTS

1. Depositary functions of the Secretary-General and registration and publication of treaties

- 12. The Committee considered this question at its 8th and 9th meetings, on 2 and 3 October. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/34/40) and Corr.l and 2), the consideration of which had been deferred from the thirty-fourth session (see A/C.5/34/SR.84, paras. 69-81), and the related report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (A/35/7/Add.1).
- 13. At its 9th meeting, the Committee approved an additional appropriation of \$346,000 under sections 26, 28D and 29A of the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981, with a corresponding amount of \$61,400 under section 31 (Staff assessment) offset by an equivalent amount under income section 1 (Income from staff assessment), and decided to recommend that the General Assembly should endorse the recommendations made by the Advisory Committee in paragraphs 11 and 12 of its report (A/35/7/Add.1) (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. I).
 - 2. Services provided by the United Nations to activities financed from extrabudgetary resources
- 14. The Committee considered this question at its 9th, 10th, 11th and 12th meetings, on 3, 6, 8 and 9 October. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/34/21), which had been deferred from the thirty-fourth session (A/34/848, para. 121 (b)). The Committee also had before it a report of the Advisory Committee on the subject (A/35/7/Add.2).
- 15. At the 11th meeting, on 8 October, the representative of the <u>Union of Soviet Socialist Republics</u> proposed the following draft decision:

"The General Assembly requests the Secretary-General to continue to submit reports on services provided by the United Nations to activities financed from extrabudgetary resources."

16. At the 12th meeting, on 9 October, on a proposal by the Chairman which incorporated the proposal of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, the Fifth Committee decided, without objection, to recommend that the General Assembly should take note of the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/34/21) and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.2), that it should endorse the recommendations made by the Advisory Committee in paragraph 24 of its report, and that it should request the Secretary-General to submit, as a separate annex to future proposed programme budgets, all the necessary information on services provided by the United Nations to activities financed from extrabudgetary resources (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. II).

3. Procedures governing the disposal of property

- 17. The Committee considered this question at its 26th meeting, on 28 October. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/30), prepared in response to General Assembly resolution 34/228 of 20 December 1979. At the same meeting, the Chairman of the Advisory Committee made an oral report to the Fifth Committee on the deliberations of the Advisory Committee on the question.
- 18. The Fifth Committee decided, without objection, to recommend that the General Assembly should take note of the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/30) and the related oral report of the Advisory Committee and that it should request the Secretary-General to implement the procedures recommended in paragraph 15 of his report, and to apply those procedures when drawing up the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1982-1983 (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. III).
 - 4. Programme for training English and French translators/précis-writers at the Economic Commission for Africa
- 19. The Committee considered this question at its 26th meeting, on 28 October. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General on the subject (A/C.5/35/29).
- 20. At the same meeting, the Chairman of the Advisory Committee presented orally the report of that Committee.
- 21. At the same meeting, the Fifth Committee decided, without objection, to recommend that the General Assembly should take note of the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/29) and the related oral report of the Advisory Committee, that it should authorize the Secretary-General to incur the necessary expenses for the third training programme and request him to submit to the Assembly at its thirty-sixth session a report containing an evaluation of the training programmes of the previous biennia, to be considered by the Assembly prior to the appropriation of any funds for the fourth training programme (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. IV).
 - 5. Revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council at its first and second regular sessions of 1980 (Part I)
- 22. The Committee considered this question at its 26th and 27th meetings, on 28 and 29 October. It had before it part I of the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/23) and Corr.1) and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/4).
- 23. At the 27th meeting, one delegation requested a separate vote on the proposed additional appropriation of \$57,600, under section 23 of the programme budget, attributable to Economic and Social Council decision 1980/129. The Committee decided, by 72 votes to 5, with 28 abstentions, to include the amount of \$57,600 under section 23 of the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981.

A/35/780 English Page 40

24. The Committee then approved, without objection, additional appropriations attributable to resolutions and decisions of the Economic and Social Council during its first and second regular sessions of 1980 as follows: section 9 - \$57,600; section 22 - \$22,200; section 23 - \$196,600; section 28 - \$55,200; and an increase of \$30,700 under section 31 (Staff assessment), offset by an equivalent amount under income section 1 (Income from staff assessment).

6. Agency support costs

- 25. The Committee considered this matter at its 26th and 29th meetings, on 28 October and 3 November, at which time it had before it a report by the Advisory Committee (A/35/544 and Corr.1).
- 26. At its 29th meeting, the Fifth Committee decided, by a recorded vote of 84 to 10, to recommend that the General Assembly should approve the reimbursement formula embodied in decision 80/44 of 27 June 1980 of the Governing Council of the United Nations Development Programme 1/ (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. V). The voting was as follows:

In favour:

Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Burundi, Canada, Central African Republic, China, Congo, Costa Rica, Cuba, Cyprus, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, Finland, France, Gabon, Germany, Federal Republic of, Greece, Grenada, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, India, Indonesia, Iraq, Israel, Italy, Japan, Kenya, Kuwait, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Cman, Pakistan, Peru, Philippines, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Sao Tome and Principe, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sudan, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Tunisia, Uganda, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republic of Cameroon, United States of America, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Against:

Afghanistan, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia, German Democratic Republic, Hungary, Mongolia, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics.

^{1/} See Official Records of the Economic and Social Council, 1980, Supplement No. 12 (E/1980/42/Rev.1), chap. XI.

- 7. United Nations Conference on Trade and Development: advances from the Working Capital Fund for the International Natural Rubber Council and the Common Fund
- 27. At its 29th meeting, on 3 November, the Committee took up the question of advances from the Working Capital Fund of the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD) for both the International Natural Rubber Council and the Common Fund. The Committee had before it a note by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/22) regarding interim arrangements for the International Natural Rubber Council and a note by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/19) on the preparatory work for bringing the Common Fund into operation, and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.3).
- 28. The Committee, by a recorded vote of 86 to 0, with 9 abstentions, decided to inform the General Assembly that, should it approve the Secretary-General's requests, additional appropriations of \$1,950,500 under section 15 and \$217,600 under section 31 of the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981 would be required. Furthermore, the approved estimates of income would have to be increased by \$217,600 under income section 1 and by \$1,950,500 under income section 2. The voting was as follows:

In favour:

Afghanistan, Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Burundi, Canada, Central African Republic, China, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, France, Gabon, Germany, Federal Republic of, Greece, Grenada, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Honduras, India, Indonesia, Iraq, Israel, Italy, Japan, Kenya, Kuwait, Libyan Arab Jamahariya, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mauritania, Mexico, Mozambique, Nepal, Netherlands, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Sao Tome and Principe, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sudan, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of Tanzania, United States of America, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Against:

None.

Abstaining:

Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia, German Democratic Republic, Hungary, Mongolia, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics.

- 8. Revised estimates under section 19 (United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat)): resources for the work programme at the regional level
- 29. The Committee considered this question at its 32nd meeting, on 19 November. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/31) and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.6).
- 30. At the same meeting, the Fifth Committee approved, without objection, an appropriation of \$330,000 under section 19 of the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981 and a consequential appropriation of \$74,500 under section 31 (Staff assessment), to be offset by an equivalent amount under income section 1 (Income from staff assessment). The Committee also decided to endorse the recommendations made by the Advisory Committee in paragraph 6 of its report (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. VI).
 - 9. Workload standards for technical and complementary conference-servicing staff
- 31. The Committee considered this question at its 33rd meeting, on 21 November 1980. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/28) and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.7).
- 32. The Committee decided, without objection, to endorse the recommendations made by the Advisory Committee in paragraphs 9 and 10 of its report, and to take note of the fact that the Advisory Committee will revert to this question when it considers the proposed programme budget for 1982-1983 (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. VII).
 - 10. Comprehensive study of the question of honoraria payable to members of organs and subsidiary organs of the United Nations
- 33. The Committee considered this question at its 34th, 36th and 38th meetings on 24, 25 and 26 November. It had before it a comprehensive study of the question of honoraria payable to members of organs and subsidiary organs of the United Nations (A/C.5/31/2), prepared by the Secretary-General pursuant to a request by the General Assembly in resolution 3536 (XXX). It also had before it a report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/33/54), prepared at the request of the Advisory Committee as a supplement to the information provided in the study, and the related report of the Advisory Committee submitted to the Assembly at its thirty-third session (A/33/7/Add.39).
- 34. At the 34th meeting, on 24 November, the representative of $\underline{\text{Mexico}}$ introduced the following draft resolution (A/C.5/35/L.21):

"The General Assembly,

Having considered the reports of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/1677 and Corr.1, A/C.5/31/2 and A/C.5/33/54) and the related report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (A/33/7/Add.39),

"Reaffirming the principle enunciated in its resolution 2489 (XXIII) of 21 December 1968, according to which neither a fee nor any other remuneration in addition to subsistence allowances at the standard rate shall normally be paid to members of organs or subsidiary organs unless expressly decided upon by the General Assembly,

The Decides that, with effect from 1 January 1981, the following revised rates of honoraria shall be payable in those cases which it has already authorized on an exceptional basis, namely, the International Law Commission, the International Narcotics Control Board, the United Nations Administrative Tribunal and the Human Rights Committee:

| | Revised rate of honoraria (US dollars) |
|---|--|
| Chairmen (Presidents) | 4,000 |
| Vice-Chairman of the International Narcotics Control Board | 2,500 |
| Other members | 1,500 |
| Additional amount payable to members of the International Law Commission, when acting as special rapporteurs, conditional upon the preparation of specific reports or studies between sessions of the Commission (except that this additional amount shall not be payable to the Chairman if he acts as | |
| Special Rapporteur) | 2 , 500 |

- "2. Requests the Secretary-General to keep the above rates of honoraria under review and to report thereon to the General Assembly when, in his judgement, their revision by the Assembly might be warranted."
- 35. At the 38th meeting, on 26 November, the representative of Egypt orally proposed amendments to the draft resolution of Mexico in respect of the recommended rates of honoraria for Chairmen (Presidents), the Vice-Chairman of the International Narcotics Control Board and other members, which provided for the replacement of the figures 4,000, 2,500 and 1,500 in the table in operative paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.21 by the figures 5,000, 4,000 and 3,000, and the deletion of the words "(except that this additional amount shall not be payable to the Chairman, if he acts as Special Rapporteur)" in the same table. The representative of Mexico accepted the amendments.

A/35/780 English Page 44

- 36. The Committee voted on the draft resolution as follows:
 - (a) Operative paragraph 2 was adopted by 50 votes to 13, with 19 abstentions.
- (b) The draft resolution as a whole, as amended, was adopted by 53 votes to 11, with 19 abstentions (see para. 115, draft resolution II).

11. Arabic language services

- 37. The Committee considered this question at its 28th, 29th, 30th, 34th and 46th meetings on 31 October, 3, 4 and 24 November and on 4 December. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/18 and Corr.1), submitted in compliance with General Assembly resolution 34/226 of 20 December 1979. The report of the Advisory Committee was presented orally at the 28th meeting, on 31 October.
- 38. At the 34th meeting, on 24 November, the representative of Morocco introduced a draft resolution on behalf of Algeria, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Benin, Chad, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, France, Iraq, Jordan, Kuwait, Lebanon, the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Maldives, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, the Philippines, Qatar, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Somalia, Sudan, the Syrian Arab Republic, Tunisia, Turkey, the United Arab Emirates, Yemen and Yugoslavia, later joined by the Central African Republic, Chile, Hungary, Malaysia and Mali (A/C.5/35/L.19).
- 39. A statement of administrative and financial implications (A/C.5/35/82) was submitted by the Secretary-General as well as a note by the Secretariat setting out the changes that would be required in the rules of procedure of the General Assembly (A/C.5/35/L.30) if the draft resolution were adopted by the Assembly.
- 40. At its 46th meeting, on 4 December, the Fifth Committee adopted, without objection, draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.19, and decided to recommend that the General Assembly should adopt, at its current session, the amendments to its rules of procedure as proposed in the note by the Secretariat (A/C.5/35/L.30), on the understanding that the new texts would take effect as of the date of the implementation of operative paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.19. Corresponding changes in the rules of subsidiary organs of the Assembly that have adopted their own rules of procedure would need to be made by the organs concerned. (See para. 115, draft resolutions III A and B.)
- 41. The representatives of Spain and the United Kingdom made statements in explanation of position.

12. Revised programme budget of the United Nations Industrial Development Organization for 1981

- 42. The Committee considered this question at its 45th meeting, on 4 December. It had before it a note by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/44 and Corr.1) and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.20).
- 43. The representative of Morocco, in an oral statement, proposed that the full amount requested by the Secretary-General in his report (A/C.5/35/44 and Corr.1) should be approved by the Fifth Committee.
- 44. The Fifth Committee then, by 57 votes to 29, with 13 abstentions, approved on first reading an additional appropriation of \$396,300 under section 17 of the

programme budget for 1980-1981, as well as an appropriation of \$78,100 under section 31 (Staff assessment), to be offset by an increase in the same amount under income section 1 (Income from staff assessment).

13. Emoluments of and pension scheme for the members of the International Court of Justice

- 45. The Committee considered this question at its 36th and 44th meetings, on 25 November and 3 December. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/33) and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.10).
- 46. At its 44th meeting, on 3 December, the Fifth Committee decided, by 73 votes to 10, with 4 abstentions, to recommend to the General Assembly the adoption of the draft resolutions contained in the annex to the report of the Advisory Committee (see para. 115, draft resolutions IV A and B).

14. Reclassification of regular-budget posts

- 47. The Committee considered this question at its 47th meeting, on 5 December. It had before it the report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (A/35/7/Add.8) on the reclassification of regular-budget posts.
- 48. At the same meeting, the Committee decided, without objection, to recommend that the General Assembly should take note of the report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.8) and endorse the recommendations contained in paragraphs 41 to 44 thereof (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. VIII).

15. Revised estimates resulting from resolutions and decisions adopted by the Trade and Development Board at its twentieth and twenty-first sessions

- 49. The Committee considered this question at its 44th and 47th meetings, on 3 and 5 December. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/46) on revised estimates resulting from resolutions and decisions adopted by the Trade and Development Board at its twentieth and twenty-first sessions, held at Geneva from 17 to 26 March and from 15 to 27 September 1980; the related report of the Advisory Committee was presented orally by its Chairman.
- 50. At the 47th meeting, on 5 December, the representative of Belgium, on behalf of the Member States of the European Economic Community, proposed that the Fifth Committee should decide that the credits and appropriations foreseen by resolution 216 (XX) of the Trade and Development Board for meetings of intergovernmental experts should not be drawn from the regular budget and that the Committee should request the Secretary-General to remove the corresponding amount from the consolidated statement of conference-servicing costs.

51. The proposal was rejected by a recorded vote of 63 to 30, with 1 abstention. The vote was as follows:

In favour:

Australia, Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, Finland, France, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of, Greece, Hungary, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Mongolia, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America.

Against:

Algeria, Argentina, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Brazil, Burundi, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Congo, Cyprus, Democratic Yemen, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Gabon, Guinea, Guyana, India, Indonesia, Iraq, Ivory Coast, Jordan, Kuwait, Lebanon, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mali, Mauritania, Mozambique, Nigeria, Oman, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Somalia, Sudan, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, United Arab Emirates, United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia.

Abstaining: Mexico.

52. The Committee then decided, without objection, to recommend that the General Assembly should take note of the report of the Secretary-General contained in document A/C.5/35/46 (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. IX). It also decided that the conference-servicing costs for the meetings foreseen for 1981, pursuant to resolutions and decisions adopted by the Trade and Development Board, which should not exceed \$611,678, would be examined in the context of the consolidated statement of conference-servicing costs to be submitted towards the end of the current session of the Assembly.

- 16. Conditions of service and compensation for officials, other than Secretariat officials, serving the General Assembly
- 53. The Committee considered this question at its 46th and 48th meetings, on 4 and 6 December. It had before it a report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/53), regarding conditions of service and compensation for officials, other than Secretariat officials, serving the General Assembly.
- 54. At the 46th meeting, on 4 December, the representative of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland introduced a draft resolution (A/C.5/35/L.32).
- 55. At the same meeting, the representative of Panama introduced a draft decision (A/C.5/35/L.33) reading as follows:

"The Fifth Committee decides to request the Secretary-General to examine the possibility of devising a special system of grants and allowances, including post-retirement benefits distinct from the common system arrangements, for the Chairman and the Vice-Chairman of the International Civil Service Commission and the Chairman of the Advisory Committee for Administrative and Budgetary Questions, and to report thereon to the General Assembly at its thirty-sixth session."

- 56. At the 48th meeting, on 6 December, the Committee was informed that Panama wished to withdraw its draft decision (A/C.5/35/L.33).
- 57. The Committee then adopted, without objection, draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.32 (see para. 115, draft resolution V).

17. United Nations accommodation at Nairobi

- 58. The Committee considered this question at its 37th, 38th, 40th, 41st, 42nd, 47th and 48th meetings, on 26 November and 1, 2, 5 and 6 December. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/35), the report of the Executive Director of the United Nations Environment Programme (A/C.5/35/35/Add.1) regarding United Nations accommodation at Nairobi and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.11).
- 59. At the 47th meeting of the Committee, on 5 December, the representative of Kenya introduced a draft resolution (A/C.5/35/L.27), which read as follows:

"The General Assembly,

"Having considered the reports of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/35) and the Executive Director of the United Nations Environment Programme (A/C.5/35/35/Add.1),

"Recalling its resolution 32/208 of 21 December 1977 in which it approved the construction of the permanent headquarters facilities for the United Nations Environment Programme at Nairobi,

"Recalling further its resolution 34/233, section XI, of 20 December 1979, in which it approved additional office space and conference facilities for Habitat,

"Taking into account that the United Nations accommodation at Nairobi is the first such accommodation to be established in a developing country,

"1. Expresses its appreciation to the Secretary-General and the Executive Director of the United Nations Environment Programme for their efforts to provide the General Assembly with a more economic alternative for the accommodation of the United Nations at Nairobi;

- Executive Director (A/C.5/35/35/Add.1) with the addition of the two major conference rooms as envisaged in the original project as approved by the General Assembly in 1977 and the necessary adjustment of catering, library and documentation facilities within the total appropriation of 254,944,000 Kenyan shillings approved by the General Assembly in 1979;
- "3. Requests the Secretary-General to proceed, without delay, with the construction and to submit a progress report to the General Assembly at its thirty-sixth session and on an annual basis thereafter until the project is completed."

The representative of Kenya orally revised the draft resolution by:

(a) Adding a new second preambular paragraph reading:

"Having also considered the report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (A/35/7/Add.11)";

- (b) Replacing the words "with the addition of" in operative paragraph 2 by the words "and also decides to restore".
- 60. At the 48th meeting, on 6 December, the Committee had before it a revised text (A/C.5/35/L.27/Rev.1) of the draft resolution. The draft resolution, as revised, was sponsored by Burundi, Kenya, Mauritania, Malawi, Panama, Senegal and the Sudan.
- 61. At the same meeting, the Committee, by a recorded vote of 83 to 9, with 7 abstentions, adopted draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.27/Rev.1 (see para. 115, draft resolution VI). The voting was as follows: 2/

In favour:

Algeria, Argentina, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Benin, Bolivia, Brazil, Burundi, Central African Republic, Chad, China, Congo, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Fiji, Finland, Gabon, Ghana, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, India, Indonesia, Iraq, Ireland, Ivory Coast, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malaysia, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Netherlands, New Zealand, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sudan, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, United Arab Emirates, United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of Tanzania, United States of America, Upper Volta, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia.

^{2/} Subsequently, the delegations of Malawi and Swaziland indicated that, had they been present during the voting, they would have voted in favour.

Against: Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia,

German Democratic Republic, Hungary, Mongolia, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics.

Abstaining: Australia, Belgium, Canada, France, Germany, Federal Republic of,

Italy, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland.

18. First-class travel in the United Nations

- 62. The Committee considered this question at its 47th and 48th meetings, on 5 and 6 December. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/62) on first-class travel in the United Nations and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.17).
- 63. At the 48th meeting, on 6 December, the representative of <u>India</u> made an oral proposal which he later withdrew; the representative of <u>Senegal</u> also made an oral proposal.
- 64. The Committee then decided, without objection, to recommend that the General Assembly should:
- (a) Take note of the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/62) and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.17);
- (b) Decide to amend the provisions of paragraph 2 (a) of its resolution 32/198 of 21 December 1977 as follows:
 - "(a) The Secretary-General, the Director-General for Development and International Economic Co-operation and one representative of each Member State attending regular, special or emergency special sessions of the General Assembly shall be entitled to first-class travel":
- (c) Request that the report to be submitted by the Secretary-General on this subject to the General Assembly at its thirty-sixth session should cover the period from 1 October 1980 to 30 June 1981 so as to enable the Fifth Committee to consider it at the beginning of the session and that, thereafter, reports should be submitted annually to cover the period from 1 July to 30 June of the following year;
- (d) Request the Secretary-General to prepare a study on the conditions for travel of permanent representatives accredited to the United Nations when travelling on official missions on behalf of the Organization (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. X).

19. Revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council at its first and second regular sessions of 1980 (Part II)

- 65. The Committee considered this question at its 49th meeting, on 8 December. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/23/Add.1 and Corr.1) regarding the revised estimates resulting from decisions of the Economic and Social Council at its first and second regular sessions of 1980 (Part II) and the related report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (A/35/7/Add.16).
- 66. At the same meeting, the Committee decided, without objection, to approve an additional appropriation of \$128,100 under section 12 of the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981, as well as an additional appropriation of \$9,600 under section 31 (Staff assessment), to be offset by an equivalent amount under income section 1 (Income from staff assessment).

20. Revised estimates under section 27 (Public information): Development Forum

- 67. The Committee considered this question at its 49th meeting, on 8 December. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/52) regarding the revised estimates under section 27 (Public information), and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.19).
- 68. At the same meeting, the Committee decided, without objection, to approve an additional appropriation of \$200,000 under section 27 of the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981. The Committee further decided to take note of the comments made by the Advisory Committee in paragraph 11 of its report (A/35/7/Add.19) (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. XI).

21. Organizational nomenclature in the Secretariat

- 69. The Committee considered this question at its 49th meeting, on 8 December. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/47) on organizational nomenclature in the Secretariat.
- 70. At the same meeting, the Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that it should take note of the report of the Secretary-General (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. XII).

22. Establishment of an Information Systems Unit in the Department of International Economic and Social Affairs

- 71. The Committee considered this question at its 36th, 44th, 45th, 46th, 48th and 49th meetings, held on 25 November and 3, 4, 6 and 8 December. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/32 and Corr.1) on the establishment of the Information Systems Unit in the Department of International Economic and Social Affairs and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.9).
- 72. At the 44th meeting, on 3 December, the representative of the <u>United States</u> of <u>America</u> submitted a draft resolution (A/C.5/35/L.26) on the question, which read as follows:

"The General Assembly,

"Recalling its resolutions 32/212, section V, 33/116 A, section II, and 34/233, section I,

"Having considered the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/32 and Corr.1) and the related report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (A/35/7/Add.9),

- "1. Extends its sincere appreciation to those Member States that have generously supported through voluntary contributions the Information Systems Unit of the Department of International Economic and Social Affairs;
- "2. <u>Suggests</u> that the Secretary-General, should he wish to continue the unit on a limited basis, may explore arrangements whereby the unit would be reimbursed for its work by the users, and supplemented by soliciting voluntary funding;
- "3. Recommends that future users within and outside the United Nations system reimburse the unit for the costs of services;
- "4. <u>Decides</u> not to include the Information Systems Unit in the regular budget of the United Nations for the reasons contained in the report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions;
- "5. Reiterates its request, contained in resolution 34/233, section I, that the Inter-Organization Board for Information Systems report to the General Assembly on the Information Systems Unit, with particular emphasis on the co-ordination of the Information Systems Unit with other information systems in the United Nations system."
- 73. At the 45th meeting, on 4 December, the representative of Canada introduced the following draft decision (A/C.5/35/L.28), on behalf of <u>Canada</u>, <u>Mauritania</u>, <u>Panama</u>, <u>Somalia</u>, <u>Sweden</u> and the <u>Sudan</u>:

"The General Assembly decides that the salaries and common staff costs of the basic staffing complement of the Development Information System of the Information Systems Unit, consisting of two Professional posts (one P-4 and

one P-2) and two General Service posts (one G-5 and one G-3), should be funded temporarily by the regular budget for 1981, that other operating and servicing costs should be financed through a combination of revenues generated by the services rendered to its users, extrabudgetary support costs financing and voluntary contributions, that the System should be submitted to continued external evaluation and that a report thereon should be circulated to delegations in good time so that the Assembly at its thirty-sixth session may pronounce itself on the possible continuance and methods of financing of the Information Systems Unit."

74. At the 48th meeting, on 6 December, the representative of the <u>United States</u> of <u>America</u> introduced a revised text (A/C.5/35/L.26/Rev.1) of the draft resolution, which read as follows:

The General Assembly,

Recalling its resolutions 32/212, section V, 33/116 A, section II, and 34/233, section I,

"Having considered the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/32 and Corr.1) and the related report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (A/35/7/Add.9),

- "1. Extend its sincere appreciation to those Member States that have generously supported through voluntary contributions the Information Systems Unit of the Department of International Economic and Social Affairs;
- "2. <u>Suggests</u> that the Unit should be maintained and requests the Secretary-General to undertake studies concerning arrangements whereby the Unit would be reimbursed for the services it provides to users through voluntary contributions;
- "3. Recommends that future users within the United Nations system reimburse the Unit for the costs of services;
- "4. <u>Decides</u> to defer financing of the Unit from the regular budget pending the submission by the Inter-Organization Board of a report to the General Assembly on the Information Systems Unit and in particular on the co-ordination of the latter with the other information systems of the United Nations system;
- "5. <u>Further decides</u> that remuneration of staff of the Unit during the year 1981 should be absorbed within funds already allocated to the regular budget for 1981;
- "6. Requests the Secretary-General to report to the General Assembly at its thirty-sixth session regarding possible areas of duplication or overlap of the work of the Information Systems Unit and the United Nations Bibliographic Information System, together with suggestions regarding means of eliminating any duplication or overlap that may be found."

- 75. At the same meeting, the representative of <u>Canada</u>, on behalf of the sponsors of draft decision A/C.5/35/L.28, orally revised the text by deleting the words "revenues generated by the services rendered to its users".
- 76. At its 49th meeting, the Committee proceeded to vote on draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.26/Rev.1 and draft decision A/C.5/35/L.28/Rev.1:
- (a) Draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.26/Rev.1 was rejected by 33 votes to 22, with 47 abstentions:
- (b) Draft decision A/C.5/35/L.28/Rev.1 was adopted by 73 votes to 15, with 18 abstentions (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. XIII).

23. International Computing Centre: 1981 budget estimates

Revised estimates under section 28G (Electronic Data Processing and Information Systems Division - International Computing Centre, Geneva (United Nations share))

- 77. The Committee considered these questions at its 55th meeting, on 11 December. It had before it a report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/97); the Chairman of the Advisory Committee orally presented the report of that Committee.
- 78. At the same meeting, the Committee decided, without objection, to recommend that the General Assembly should approve the 1981 budget estimates for the International Computing Centre, as submitted in document A/C.5/35/97, totalling \$5,037,000. No additional appropriation would be required during the current session of the Assembly under section 28G of the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981. Such additional requirements as might arise would be considered in the context of the budget performance report to be submitted by eh the Secretary-General to the Assembly at its thirty-sixth session (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. XIV).

24. United Nations accommodation at Santiago

- 79. The Committee considered this question at its 58th meeting, on 13 December. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/80); the Chairman of the Advisory Committee orally presented the report of that Committee.
- 80. At the same meeting, the Committee decided by 80 votes to 9, with 1 abstention, to recommend that the General Assembly should take note of the Secretary-General's report (A/C.5/35/80) and authorize him to undertake the architectural and engineering study referred to therein, on the understanding that no additional appropriations would be required for the programme budget for the biennium biennium 1980-1981. It further requested the Secretary-General to exert every effort to cover the related costs within existing appropriations, on the understanding that such additional requirements as might arise would be considered in the context of the budget performance report to be submitted by the Secretary-General to the General Assembly at its thirty-sxith session (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. XV).

- 25. Development and international economic co-operation: restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United Nations system
- 81. The Committee considered this question at its 59th meeting, on 15 December. It had before it a communication from the Vice-Chairman of the Second Committee on behalf of the Chairman of the Second Committee (A/C.5/35/L.25) as well as part VII of the report of the Second Committee (A/35/592/Add.6).
- 82. At the same meeting, the representative of Jamaica introduced a draft resolution (A/C.5/35/L.43) sponsored by Barbados, Chad, Ghana, Jamaica, Kenya, Panama and Saint Lucia.
- 83. The representative of <u>Jamaica</u> orally revised operative paragraph 2 of the draft resolution by inserting after the words "Committee for Programme and Co-ordination regarding" the words "a study of the impact on the Secretariat of". The name of Chad was deleted from the list of sponsors.
- 84. The Committee then decided, without objection, to adopt draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.43, as orally revised (see para. 115, draft resolution VII).
 - 26. Transfer of the Experts Servicing Unit from the United Nations Office at Geneva to the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development
- 85. The Committee considered this question at its 59th meeting, held on 15 December 1980. It had before it a report by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/51) on this subject.
- 86. The Committee decided, without objection, to take note of the report of the Secretary-General (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. XVI).

27. Emoluments of the Secretary-General

- 87. The Committee considered this question at its 60th meeting, on 15 December. It had before it the report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.30), the annex to which contained a draft resolution.
- 88. The Committee then adopted the draft resolution without objection (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. XVII).

28. Use of experts and consultants in the United Nations

89. The Committee considered this question at its 59th and 61st meetings, on 15 December. At its 59th meeting, the Director of the Budget made an oral report on the subject.

- 90. At the 61st meeting, the representative of Poland, on behalf of Poland and Trinidad and Tobago, introduced a draft resolution (A/C.5/35/L.53), which he then orally revised by adding the words "to be" after the word "information" in operative paragraph 4.
- 91. The representative of the <u>United Republic of Cameroon</u> proposed that operative paragraph 3 of the draft resolution should be amended by the replacement of the words "<u>Reiterates its request</u> to" by the words "<u>Requests again</u> that". The sponsors accepted this amendment.
- 92. The Committee then adopted, without objection, draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.53, as orally revised (see para. 115, draft resolution VIII).

29. <u>Job classification and career development</u> of language staff

- 93. The Committee considered this question at its 58th, 60th and 61st meetings, on 13 and 15 December. It had before it a report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/75) on the subject and the related report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (A/35/7/Add.27).
- 94. At the 58th meeting, on 13 December, the representative of $\underline{\text{Morocco}}$ introduced a draft resolution (A/C.5/35/L.45).
- 95. At the 60th meeting on 15 December, the representative of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics requested a separate vote on paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.45.
- 96. At the 61st meeting, on 15 December, the representative of <u>Australia</u> proposed an amendment to the last preambular paragraph, replacing the word "new" by the words "more recently introduced official". The representative of Morocco accepted the amendment.
- 97. The Committee then proceeded to vote on draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.45 as follows:
- (a) Operative paragraph 1 of the draft resolution was adopted by 86 votes to 8, with 2 abstentions;
- (b) The draft resolution as a whole, as orally amended, was adopted by 87 votes to none, with 9 abstentions (see para. 115, draft resolution IX).

30. Common services at Nairobi

98. The Committee considered this question at its 61st meeting, on 15 December. It had before it the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/114).

99. At the same meeting, the Committee decided, without objection, to take note of the report of the Secretary-General (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. XVIII).

31. Revised estimates: Centre for Science and Technology for Development

United Nations Interim Fund for Science and Technology for <u>Development</u>

100. The Committee considered this question at its 61st meeting, on 15 December. It had before it a report by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/83) on the revised estimates for the Centre, report of the Secretary-General on the staff and other administrative costs for the United Nations Interim Fund for Science and Technology (A/C.5/35/91) and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.32).

101. At the same meeting, the representative of <u>Venezuela</u> proposed that the Committee should approve the resources required by the Secretary-General in his report (A/C.5/35/83), including the conversion of temporary posts to established posts and the reclassification of one P-5 post to the D-1 level.

102. The Committee decided, by a recorded vote of 65 to 23, with 3 abstentions, to approve the proposal by Venezuela. The voting was as follows:

<u>In favour:</u>

Afghanistan, Algeria, Argentina, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Benin, Brazil, Burundi, Central African Republic, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Costa Rica, Cuba, Egypt, Ethiopia, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana, Guyana, India, Indonesia, Iran, Italy, Kenya, Kuwait, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Niger, Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, Somalia, Sudan, Swaziland, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Uganda, United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia.

Against:

Australia, Belgium, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, Finland, France, German Democratic Republic, Greece, Hungary, Ireland, Mongolia, Netherlands, New Zealand, Poland, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America.

Abstaining: Ivory Coast, Japan, Turkey.

103. Accordingly, the Committee approved additional appropriations in the total amount of \$821,900, distributed as follows:

| Section 4 | (Policy-making organs (economic and social activities)) | (\$169,200) |
|------------|---|-------------------|
| Section 5B | (Centre for Science and Technology for Development) | \$2,212,700 |
| Section 6 | (Department of International Economic and Social Affairs) | (\$1,284,900) |
| Section 28 | (Administration, management and general services) | \$63 , 300 |

It also approved an additional appropriation of \$129,400 under section 31 (Staff assessment), to be offset by an increase of the same amount under income section 1 (Income from staff assessment). The Committee also approved the conversion of the temporary posts into established posts and the reclassification of the P-5 post to the D-1 level, as requested by the Secretary-General. It further decided that the related conference-servicing costs, not exceeding \$546,300, would be considered separately within the context of the consolidated statement of conference-servicing costs.

104. At the same meeting, the Committee decided, without objection, to recommend that the General Assembly should take note of the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/91) and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.32, paras. 15-18) and authorize the Administrator of the United Nations Development Programme to incur the staff and other administrative costs within the level indicated for 1981 in the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/91) (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. XIX).

32. Establishment of a child-care centre at Headquarters

105. The Committee considered this question at its 61st meeting, on 15 December. It had before it a report submitted by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/76) on the subject. The report of the Advisory Committee was presented orally by its Chairman.

106. At the same meeting, the representative of Costa Rica introduced a draft resolution (A/C.5/35/L.52) on behalf of Costa Rica, Ecuador and Guatemala, which read as follows:

"The General Assembly,

"Recalling that, as early as 1975, it decided to request the organs concerned to determine the need for the provision of day-care facilities for the children of the staff of the United Nations,

"Recalling further that in its report on women in the Professional category and above in the United Nations system, submitted to the General Assembly at its thirty-third session, the Joint Inspection Unit recommended the establishment of child-care facilities for children of United Nations staff members, particularly at the Headquarters of the Organization in New York,

"<u>Noting</u> that the World Conference of the United Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Peace, called for the implementation of the recommendations of the General Assembly and of the Joint Inspection Unit in its resolution 24 on 'Women in the United Nations Secretariat',

"Noting further that in 1979, the International Year of the Child, a desk-to-desk survey was conducted by the Staff Council to quantify the needs of working parents at United Nations Headquarters with respect to child care for children in several age brackets,

"Decides to accept the recommendation contained in the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/76) and to establish day-care facilities for the children of the staff of the United Nations, including the provision of service to the United Nations community, i.e., delegation personnel, should conditions permit,

"Requests the Secretary-General to take the necessary measures for the immediate commencement of the construction of facilities for the child-care centre in the space envisaged in order to avoid an increase in construction costs (A/C.5/35/76, para. 14),

"Urges the Secretary-General to take the necessary measures to ensure that all children of staff members whose circumstances so require will be accepted in the child-care facilities even if the quota has been filled, if the case is a deserving one,

"Requests the Secretary-General, taking into account the various aspects of the proposal, to enable the day-care facilities to commence operations at Headquarters in September 1981, at least for United Nations staff members' children in the 1 to 6 age group."

107. Following a debate on the question, the representative of Costa Rica withdrew the draft resolution.

108. The Committee decided, without objection, to recommend that the General Assembly should take note of the report of the Secretary-General and request the Secretary-General to submit a new study on this question to the Assembly at its thirty-sixth session, taking into account the recommendations of the Advisory Committee and the comments and observations made by delegations in the course of the debate (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. XX).

33. Inclusion of Arabic as an official language of the Commission on Human Settlements

109. The Committee considered this question at its 61st meeting, on 15 December. It had before it a note by the Secretary-General on the subject (A/C.5/35/99).

110. At the same meeting, the Committee decided, without objection, to recommend that the General Assembly should take note of Economic and Social Council resolution 1980/47 cf 23 July 1980 and Commission on Human Settlements resolution 3/4 of 15 May 1980 3/ and decide that the question of the inclusion of Arabic as an official language of the Commission on Human Settlements should be dealt with in accordance with the provisions of the draft resolution on Arabic language services submitted to the Assembly 4/ (see para. 115, draft resolution I, sect. XXI).

34. Consolidated statement of administrative and financial implications in respect of conference-servicing costs

111. At its 62nd meeting, on 16 December, the Committee considered the statement submitted by the Secretary-General on this subject (A/C.5/35/119). The report of the Advisory Committee was presented orally by its Chairman.

112. At the same meeting, the Committee decided, by a recorded vote of 75 to 18, with 2 abstentions, to approve additional appropriations totalling \$3,745,000 in the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981, to be apportioned as follows: section 29A - \$1,200,000; section 29B - \$2,500,000; section 28D - \$45,000, with a corresponding increase of \$900,000 under section 31 (Staff assessment) to be offset by an increase in the same amount under income section 1 (Income from staff assessment). The voting was as follows:

In favour:

Algeria, Argentina, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Benin, Brazil, Burundi, Central African Republic, China, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Egypt, Ethiopia, Finland, Ghana, Greece, Guatemala, Guyana, India, Indonesia, Iran, Ireland, Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Kenya, Kuwait, Liberia, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Netherlands, New Zealand, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Cman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Scmalia, Spain, Sudan, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia.

Against:

Afghanistan, Belgium, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Czechoslovakia, France, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of, Hungary, Israel, Italy, Japan,

³/ See Official Records of the General Assembly, Thirty-fifth Session, Supplement No. 8 (A/35/8), annex I.

^{4/} Draft resolution III A below.

Mongolia, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America.

Abstaining: Australia, Portugal.

35. First performance report on the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981

113. At its 62nd meeting, on 16 December, the Committee considered the report submitted by the Secretary-General on this subject (A/C.5/35/100) and the related report of the Advisory Committee (A/35/7/Add.31).

114. At the same meeting, the Committee decided, by a recorded vote of 73 to 17, with 6 abstentions, to approve additional appropriations totalling \$53,948,200 under the expenditure sections of the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981, as well as an increase of \$6,378,100 in the estimates of income, to be apportioned in the manner indicated in the Secretary-General's report, as amended by the recommendations of the Advisory Committee contained in its report. The voting was as follows:

In favour:

Algeria, Argentina, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Benin, Brazil, Burundi, Central African Republic, Colombia, Congo, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Finland, Ghana, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, India, Indonesia, Iran, Ireland, Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Kenya, Kuwait, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Netherlands, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia.

Against:

Afghanistan, Belgium, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Czechoslovakia, France, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of, Hungary, Italy, Japan, Mongolia, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America.

Abstaining: Australia, China, Israel, New Zealand, Portugal, Romania.

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE FIFTH COMMITTEE

115. The Fifth Committee recommends to the General Assembly the adoption of the following draft resolutions:

DRAFT RESOLUTION I

Questions relating to the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1081

The General Assembly

Ι

Depositary functions of the Secretary-General and registration and publication of treaties

Endorses the recommendations made by the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions in paragraphs 11 and 12 of its report on the depositary functions of the Secretary-General and registration and publication of treaties: 5/

II

Services provided by the United Nations to activities financed from extrabudgetary resources

- l. Takes note of the report of the Secretary-General on services provided by the United Nations to activities financed from extrabudgetary resources 6/ and the related report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions; 7/
- 2. Endorses the recommendations made by the Advisory Committee in paragraph 24 of its report;
- 3. Requests the Secretary-General to submit, as a separate annex to future proposed programme budgets, all the necessary information on services provided by the United Nations to activities financed from extrabudgetary resources;

^{5/} A/35/7/Add.1.

^{6/} A/C.5/34/21.

^{7/} A/35/7/Add.2.

III

Procedures governing the disposal of property

- 1. Takes note of the report of the Secretary-General on procedures governing the disposal of property 8/ and the related oral report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions; 9/
- Requests the Secretary-General to implement the procedures recommended in paragraph 15 of his report, and to apply those procedures when drawing up the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1982-1983;

IV

Programme for training English and French translators/précis-writers at the Economic Commission for Africa

- l. Takes note of the report of the Secretary-General on the programme for training English and French translators/précis-writers at the Economic Commission for Africa 10/ and the related oral report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions; 11/
- 2. Authorizes the Secretary-General to incur the necessary expenses for the third training programme:
- 3. Requests the Secretary-General to submit to the General Assembly at its thirty-sixth session an evaluation of the training programmes of the two previous biennia to be considered by the Assembly before it approves funds for the fourth training programme:

V

Agency support costs

- 1. Takes note of the report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions on agency support costs: 12/
- 2. Approves the reimbursement formula embodied in decision 80/44 of 27 June 1980 of the Governing Council of the United Nations Development Programme: 13/

^{8/} A/C.5/35/30.

^{9/} A/C.5/35/SR.26, paras. 16-18.

^{10/} A/C.5/35/29.

^{11/} A/C.5/35/SR.26, paras. 21 and 22.

^{12/} A/35/544 and Corr.1.

^{13/} See Official Records of the Economic and Social Council, 1980, Supplement No. 12 (E/1980/42/Rev.1), chap. XI.

VI

United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat): resources for the work programme at the regional level

Endorses the recommendations made by the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions in paragraph 6 of its report on resources for the work programme of the United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat) at the regional level: 14/

VII

Workload standards for technical and complementary conference-servicing staff

- 1. Endorses the recommendations made by the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions in paragraphs 9 and 10 of its report on workload standards for technical and complementary conference-servicing staff: 15/
- 2. Takes note of the fact that the Advisory Committee will revert to this question when it considers the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1982-1983:

VIII

Reclassification of regular-budget posts

- 1. Takes note of the report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions on the reclassification of regular-budget posts: 16/
- 2. Endorses the recommendations made by the Advisory Committee in paragraphs 41 to 44 of its report:

ΙX

Revised estimates resulting from resolutions and decisions adopted by the Trade and Development Board at its twentieth and twenty-first sessions

Takes note of the report of the Secretary-General 17/ on revised estimates resulting from resolutions and decisions adopted by the Trade and Development Board

^{14/} A/35/7/Add.6.

^{15/} A/35/7/Add.7.

^{16/} A/35/7/Add.8.

^{17/} A/C.5/35/46.

at its twentieth and twenty-first sessions, held at Geneva from 17 to 26 March and from 15 to 27 September 1980;

X

First-class travel in the United Nations

- 1. Takes note of the report of the Secretary-General on first-class travel in the United Nations 18/ and the related report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions: 19/
- 2. Decides to amend the provisions of paragraph 2 (a) of its resolution 32/198 of 21 December 1977 as follows:
 - "(a) The Secretary-General, the Director-General for Development and International Economic Co-operation and one representative of each Member State attending regular, special or emergency special sessions of the General Assembly shall be entitled to first-class travel:"
- 3. Requests that the report to be submitted by the Secretary-General on this subject to the General Assembly at its thirty-sixth session should cover the period from 1 October 1980 to 30 June 1981 so as to enable the Fifth Committee to consider it at the beginning of the session and that, thereafter, reports should be submitted annually to cover the period from 1 July to 30 June of the following year:
- 4. Requests the Secretary-General to prepare a study on the conditions for travel of permanent representatives accredited to the United Nations when travelling on official missions on behalf of the Organization;

XI

Development Forum

Takes note of the comments with regard to the financing of Development Forum in 1982 and beyond made by the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions in paragraph 11 of its report: 20/

XII

Organizational nomenclature in the Secretariat

Takes note of the report of the Secretary-General on organizational nomenclature in the Secretariat: 21/

^{18/} A/C.5/35/62.

^{19/} A/35/7/Add.17.

^{20/} A/35/7/Add.19.

^{21/} A/C.5/35/47.

XIII

Establishment of an Information Systems Unit in the Department of International Economic and Social Affairs

Decides that the salaries and common staff costs of the basic staffing complement of the Development Information System of the Information Systems Unit, consisting of two Professional posts (one P-4 and one P-2) and two General Service posts (one G-5 and one G-3), should be funded temporarily by the regular budget for 1981, that other operating and servicing costs should be financed through a combination of extrabudgetary support costs financing and voluntary contributions, that the System should be submitted to continued external evaluation and that a report thereon should be circulated to delegations in good time so that the Assembly at its thirty-sixth session may pronounce itself on the possible continuance and methods of financing of the Information Systems Unit:

VTV

International Computing Centre

Approves the budget estimates for the International Computing Centre for the year 1981, as contained in the report of the Secretary General, 22/ totalling \$5.037.000:

XX

United Nations accommodation at Santiago

Takes note of the report of the Secretary-General on United Nations accommodation at Santiago 23/ and authorizes him to undertake the architectural and engineering study referred to therein:

IVX

Transfer of the Experts Servicing Unit from the United Nations Office at Geneva to the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development

Takes note of the report of the Secretary-General on the transfer of the Experts Servicing Unit from the United Nations Office at Geneva to the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development: 24/

^{22/} A/C.5/35/97, sect. I.

^{23/} A/C.5/35/80.

^{24/} A/C.5/35/51.

IIVX

Emoluments of the Secretary-General

- 1. <u>Concurs</u> with the recommendation of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions, contained in paragraph 3 of its report, concerning the emoluments of the Secretary-General: 25/
- 2. Approves additional appropriations of \$7,200 under section 1 and \$14,000 under section 31 of the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981, and an increase of \$14,000 in the approved estimates of income under income section 1;

IIIVX

Common services at Nairobi

Takes note of the report of the Secretary-General on common services at Nairobi; 26/

XIX

United Nations Interim Fund for Science and Technology for Development

- 1. Takes note of the report of the Secretary-General on the United Nations Interim Fund for Science and Technology for Development 27/ and of the related report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions; 28/
- 2. Authorizes the Administrator of the United Nations Development Programme to incur staff and other administrative costs within the level indicated for 1981 in the report of the Secretary-General:

XX

Establishment of a child-care centre at Headquarters

- 1. Takes note of the report of the Secretary-General on the establishment of a child-care centre at Headquarters: 29/
- 2. Requests the Secretary-General to submit to the General Assembly at its thirty-sixth session a new study on the establishment of a child-care centre at Headquarters, taking into account the recommendations of the Advisory Committee on

^{25/} A/35/7/Add. 30.

^{26/} A/C.5/35/114.

^{27/} A/C.5/35/91

^{28/} A/35/7/Add.32, paras. 15-18.

^{29/} A/C.5/35/76.

A/35/780 English Page 68

Administrative and Budgetary Questions 30/ and the comments and observations made by delegations during the consideration of this subject by the Fifth Committee at the current session: 31/

XXI

Inclusion of Arabic as an official language of the Commission on Human Settlements

- 1. Takes note of Economic and Social Council resolution 1980/17 of 23 July 1980 and Commission on Human Settlements resolution 3/4 of 15 May 1980: 32/
- 2. Decides that the question of the inclusion of Arabic as an official language of the Commission on Human Settlements should be dealt with in accordance with the provisions of General Assembly resolution 35/ of December 1980.

DRAFT RESOLUTION II

Comprehensive study of the question of honoraria payable to members of organs and subsidiary organs of the United Nations

The General Assembly,

Having considered the reports of the Secretary-General $\underline{33}/$ and the related report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions, $\underline{34}/$

Reaffirming the principle enunciated in its resolution 2489 (XXIII) of 21 December 1968, according to which neither a fee nor any other remuneration in addition to subsistence allowances at the standard rate shall normally be paid to members of organs or subsidiary organs unless expressly decided upon by the General Assembly,

l. Decides that, with effect from 1 January 1981, the following revised rates of honoraria shall be payable in those cases which it has already authorized on an exceptional basis, namely, the International Law Commission, the International Marcotics Control Board, the United Nations Administrative Tribunal and the Human Rights Committee:

^{30/} A/C.5/35/SR.61, paras. 156-159.

^{31/} Ibid., paras. 160-188.

^{32/} See Official Records of the General Assembly, Thirty-fifth Session, Supplement No. 8 (A/35/8), annex I.

^{33/} A/C.5/1677 and Corr.1, A/C.5/31/2 and A/C.5/33/5h.

^{34/} A/33/7/Add. 39.

Revised rate of honoraria

(US dollars)

| | (00 0.011415) |
|---|---------------------|
| Chairmen (Presidents) | 5,000 |
| Vice-Chairman of the International Marcotics Control Board | l ₁ ,000 |
| Other members | 3,000 |
| Additional amount payable to members of the International Law Commission, when acting as special rapporteurs, conditional upon the preparation of specific reports or studies between sessions of the | |
| Commission | 2,500 |

2. Requests the Secretary-General to keep the above rates of honoraria under review and to report thereon to the General Assembly when, in his judgement, their revision by the Assembly might be warranted.

DRAFT RESOLUTION ITT

Arabic language services

Α

The General Assembly,

Referring to its resolution 3190 (XXVIII) of 18 December 1973, by which it decided to include Arabic among the official and working languages of the General Assembly and its Main Committees,

Referring also to its resolution 34/226 of 20 December 1979, by which the Arabic language establishment was put on a par with the establishments for all the other official and working languages,

Taking into consideration the fact that the Arabic language services are prevented from issuing documents with the necessary speed and in the necessary quantity because Arabic, unlike the other official and working languages of the United Nations, is used only in the General Assembly and its Main Committees,

Affirming that, in the interest of the full effectiveness of the work of the United Nations, Arabic should be accorded the same status as the other official and working languages,

1. Decides to include Arabic among the official and working languages of the subsidiary organs of the General Assembly, no later than 1 January 1982;

- 2. Requests the Security Council to include Arabic among its official and working languages and the Economic and Social Council to include Arabic among its official languages, no later than 1 January 1983;
- 3. Requests the Secretary-General to take the necessary measures to that end and to report to the General Assembly at its thirty-sixth session on the implementation of the present resolution.

В

The General Assembly,

Adopts the amendments to the rules of procedure of the General Assembly as proposed in a note by the Secretariat, 35/ on the understanding that the new text will take effect on the date of the implementation of paragraph 1 of resolution A above.

DRAFT RESOLUTION IV

Emoluments of and pension scheme for the members of the International Court of Justice

Α

Imoluments

The General Assembly,

Recalling its resolutions 3537 B (XXX) of 17 December 1975 and 31/204 of 22 December 1976 on the emoluments of the members of the International Court of Justice,

Having considered the report of the Secretary-General 36/ and the related report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions, 37/

- 1. Decides that, with effect from 1 January 1981, the annual salary of the members of the International Court of Justice shall be \$70,000;
- 2. Decides to continue the system of interim cost-of-living supplements introduced pursuant to paragraph 2 of General Assembly resolution 31/204, subject to rebasing and modifying the index used for this purpose in accordance with the suggestion made by the Secretary-General in paragraph 18 of his report;

^{35/} A/C.5/35/L.30.

^{36/} A/C.5/35/33.

^{37/} A/35/7/Add.10.

3. Decides further that the ad hoc judges referred to in Article 31 of the Statute of the International Court of Justice shall receive a fee of \$192 for each day on which they exercise their functions and that those ad hoc judges who do not normally live at The Hague shall receive an additional daily subsistence payment equal to one three-hundred-and-sixty-fifth of the interim cost-of-living supplement payable at the time to a member of the Court.

R

Pension scheme

The General Assembly,

Recalling its resolutions 1562 (XV) of 18 December 1960, 1925 (XVIII) of 11 December 1963, 2367 (XXII) of 19 December 1967, 2890 A (XXVI) of 22 December 1971, 3193 A (XXVIII) of 18 December 1973 and 3537 A (XXX) of 17 December 1975 on the pension scheme for members of the International Court of Justice,

Having considered the report of the Secretary-General 38/ and the related report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions, 39/

Decides that, with effect from 1 January 1981 and notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in the Pension Scheme Regulations for members of the International Court of Justice, the annual value of all pensions in course of payment as at 31 December 1980, including the pensions of any members of the Court who retire on or before that date, shall be increased by 40 per cent, and that the maximum child's benefit payable under article IV, paragraph 1 (a), of the Regulations shall be increased from \$860 to \$1,200 a year.

DRAFT RESOLUTION V

Conditions of service and compensation for officials, other than Secretariat officials, serving the General Assembly

The General Assembly,

Having considered the report of the Secretary-General, 40/

1. Decides that, with effect from 1 January 1981, the annual compensation of the two full-time members of the International Civil Service Commission and of the Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions shall be \$67,000, with an additional allowance of \$5,000 for the Chairman of the Commission and the Chairman of the Advisory Committee;

^{38/} A/C.5/35/33.

^{39/} A/35/7/Add.10.

^{40/} A/C.5/35/53.

- 2. <u>Decides</u> that the compensation and other conditions of service of the full-time members of the International Civil Service Commission and of the Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions shall next be reviewed at the fortieth session of the General Assembly and thereafter normally every five years;
- 3. Decides that, in between such periodic reviews, the annual compensation shall be adjusted in accordance with the procedure described in paragraph 11 of the report of the Secretary-General.

DRAFT RESOLUTION VI

United Nations accommodation at Nairobi

The General Assembly,

Having considered the report of the Secretary-General 41/ and that of the Executive Director of the United Nations Environment Programme, 42/

Having also considered the report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions, 43/

Recalling its resolution 32/208 of 21 December 1977, in which it approved the construction of the permanent headquarters facilities for the United Nations Environment Programme at Nairobi,

Recalling further section XI of its resolution 34/233 of 20 December 1979, in which it approved additional office space and conference facilities for the United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat),

Taking into account that the United Nations accommodation at Nairobi is the first such accommodation to be established in a developing country,

- l. Expresses its appreciation to the Secretary-General and the Executive Director of the United Nations Environment Programme for their efforts to provide the General Assembly with a more economical alternative for the accommodation of the United Nations at Nairobi;
- 2. Decides to approve the proposals contained in the report of the Executive Director and also decides to restore the two major conference rooms as envisaged in the original project, as approved by the General Assembly in 1977, and the necessary adjustment of catering, library and documentation facilities within the total appropriation of 254,944,000 Kenyan shillings approved by the Assembly in 1979;
- 3. Requests the Secretary-General to proceed, without delay, with the construction and to submit a progress report to the General Assembly at its thirty-sixth session and on an annual basis thereafter until the project is completed.

^{41/} A/C.5/35/35.

^{42/} A/C.5/35/35/Add.1.

^{43/} A/35/7/Add.ll.

DRAFT RESOLUTION VII

Implementation of section VIII of the annex to General Assembly resolution 32/197 on the restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United Mations system

The General Assembly,

Recalling its resolution 34/215 of 19 December 1979, in particular paragraph 3 thereof,

Moting the report submitted by the Secretary-General in pursuance thereof 144/2 and bearing in mind the provisions of General Assembly resolution 35/203 of 16 December 1980, as well as the letter dated 26 Movember 1980 from the Vice-Chairman of the Second Committee to the Chairman of the Fifth Committee, 15/

- 1. Endorses the consultative arrangements, at the level of the Secretariat, envisaged by the Secretary-General on policy issues pertaining to planning, programming, budgeting and evaluation:
- 2. Requests the Joint Inspection Unit, in establishing its work programme for implementation of the recommendations of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination regarding a study on the impact on the Secretariat of the restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United Nations system, to be guided by the priorities identified in General Assembly resolution 35/203 and to take into account the report of the Secretary-General:
- 3. <u>Decides</u> to revert to the question of adjustments in the functioning of the relevant entities of the Secretariat at its thirty-sixth session in the light of the report requested of the Secretary-General and the report of the Joint Inspection Unit.

DRAFT RESOLUTION VIII

Use of experts and consultants in the United Nations

The General Assembly,

Recalling its decision of 18 December 1974, taken at its twenty-ninth session, 16/ by which it outlined principles and guidelines on the use of experts and consultants in the United Nations,

Recalling further its decision of 17 December 1975, taken at its thirtieth

 $[\]mu\mu$ A/35/527 and Corr.1.

^{45/} See A/C.5/35/L.25.

^{16/} Official Records of the General Assembly, Twenty-ninth Session Supplement No. 31 (A/9631 and Corr.2), pp. 136 and 137, item 73.

session, 47/ as well as its resolutions 31/205 of 22 December 1976, 32/203 of 21 December 1977 and 33/117 of 19 December 1978, in which it reaffirmed the aforesaid principles and guidelines and called for their full and effective implementation.

- 1. Takes note of the statement made by the representative of the Secretary-General at the 59th meeting of the Fifth Committee, on 15 December 1980; 48/
- 2. Regrets that the Secretary-General was unable to report in time on the elimination of existing deficiencies in the implementation of the principles and guidelines on the use of experts and consultants in the United Nations:
- 3. Again requests the Secretary-General to submit a full and comprehensive report on the matter so as to enable the General Assembly to consider it, on a priority basis, at an early stage during its thirty-sixth session:
- h. Expresses the hope that the information to be submitted will enable the General Assembly, at its thirty-sixth session, to evaluate the existing practices on the use of experts and consultants in the United Nations.

DRAFT RESOLUTION IX

Job classification and career development of language staff

The General Assembly

Having considered the report of the Secretary-General, 49/

Taking note of the report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions, 50/

Recognizing the extreme importance of preserving the quality of all United Nations documents,

Stressing the necessity of avoiding any measure that might impair the equal status of all the official and working languages of the United Nations,

Recognizing that the career of staff in all the language occupational groups at the United Nations represents a functional continuum within which the range of grade levels should reflect the increasingly complex and specialized nature of the assignments performed by language groups,

^{47/} Ibid., Thirtieth Session, Supplement No. 34 (A/10034), p. 145, item 96, subpara. (t).

^{48/} A/C.5/35/SR.59, para. 50.

^{49/} A/C.5/35/75.

^{50/} A/35/7/Add.27.

Bearing in mind that the problems confronting the various language groups are not of a comparable nature and that the more recently introduced official languages require particular attention,

- 1. Approves the proposals of the Secretary-General aimed at reclassifying language posts so that:
- (a) The number of posts reclassified is in proportion to the number established for each of the six languages of the United Mations:
- (b) The translators interpreters verbatim reporters editors copy-preparers and proof-readers benefit from the reclassification measures.
- 2. Requests the Secretary-General to apply self-revision on a provisional and experimental basis, to the extent that it does not affect the quality of United Mations documents, whatever the official or working language used:
- 3. Further requests the Secretary-General to report to the General Assembly at its thirty-sixth session on the implementation of the present resolution.

DRAFT RESOLUTION X

Programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981

Α

REVISED BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981

The General Assembly

Resolves that for the biennium 1980-1981 the amount of \$US 1,247,793,200 appropriated by its resolution 34/230 A of 20 December 1979 shall be increased by \$US 91,358,000 as follows:

| | | Amount appropriated by resolution 34/230 A | Increase or (decrease) | Revised appropriation |
|------|--|---|------------------------------|--------------------------|
| Sect | ion | | (<u>US dollars</u>) | |
| | PART I. Over-all policy-making, direction and co-ordination | | | |
| 1. | Over-all policy-making, direction and co-ordination | 25 113 400 | 3 001 300 | 28 114 700 |
| | TOTAL, PART I | 25 113 400 | 3 001 300 | 28 114 700 |
| | PART II. Political and Security Councaffairs; peace-keeping activities | <u>il</u> | | |
| 2. | Political and Security Council affairs peace-keeping activities | | 7 654 600 | 66 912 600 |
| | TOTAL, PART II | 59 258 000 | 7 654 600 | 66 912 600 |

| | | Amount appropriated by resolution 34/230 A | Increase or (decrease) | Revised appropriation |
|-----|--|--|------------------------------|--------------------------|
| | | I | (<u>US dollars</u>) | |
| | DADE III Dolitical affairs tours I | | | |
| | PART III. Political affairs, trusteesh and decolonization | <u>11p</u> | | |
| 3. | Political affairs, trusteeship and decolonization | 13 584 200 13 584 200 | 1 271 400 1 271 400 | 14 855 600 14 855 600 |
| | PART IV. Economic, social and humanitarian activities | | | |
| 4. | Policy-making organs (economic and social activities) | 7 073 900 | 1 246 900 | 8 320 800 |
| 5A. | Office of the Director-General for Development and International Economic Co-operation | 2 431 500 | 05 000 | 2 506 500 |
| 5B. | Centre for Science and Technology | 2 431 300 | 95 000 | 2 526 500 |
| 32. | for Development | 1 418 900 | 1 646 400 | 3 065 300 |
| 6. | Department of International Economic and Social Affairs | 40 035 800 | 453 400 | 40 489 200 |
| 7. | Department of Technical Co-operation for Development | 13 110 000 | 570 400 | 13 680 400 |
| 8. | Office of Secretariat Services for Economic and Social Matters | 2 500 200 | 86 100 | 2 586 300 |
| 9. | Transnational corporations | 7 298 100 | 291 500 | 7 589 600 |
| 10. | Economic Commission for Europe | 24 137 300 | 1 465 700 | 25 603 000 |

| | | Amount appropriated Increase by resolution or Revised 34/230 A (decrease) appropriation |
|-----|---|---|
| | PART IV. Economic, social and humanitarian activities (continued) | (<u>US dollars</u>) |
| 11. | Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific | 23 056 100 3 064 400 26 120 500 |
| 12. | Economic Commission for Latin America | 32 455 800 9 762 000 42 217 800 |
| 13. | Economic Commission for Africa | 27 120 300 2 581 000 29 701 300 |
| 14. | Economic Commission for Western Asia | 14 393 500 58 000 14 451 500 |
| 15. | United Nations Conference on Trade and Development | 50 069 600 4 891 000 54 960 600 |
| 16. | International Trade Centre | 8 370 500 495 800 8 866 300 |
| 17. | United Nations Industrial Development Organization | 70 117 200 5 252 100 75 369 300 |
| 18. | United Nations Environment Programme | 10 678 200 546 500 11 224 700 |
| 19. | United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat) | 7 598 400 539 900 8 138 300 |
| 20. | International drug control | 5 904 200 300 200 6 204 400 |
| 21. | Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees | 25 740 600 1 562 200 27 302 800 |
| 22. | Office of the United Nations Disaster Relief Co-ordinator | 4 762 200 67 900 4 830 100 |
| 23. | Human rights | 9 689 900 741 100 10 431 000 |
| 24. | Regular programme of technical co-operation | 27 248 100 786 700 28 034 800 |
| | TOTAL PART IV | 415 210 300 36 504 200 451 714 500 |

| | | 3 | , | |
|-----|-----------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|---------------|
| | | Amount appropriated | Increase | |
| | | by resolution | or | Revised |
| | | 34/230 A | (decrease) | appropriation |
| | | · | | |
| | | | (<u>US dollars</u>) | |
| | | | , | |
| | PART V. International justice | | | |
| | and law | | | |
| | | | | |
| 25. | International Court of Justice | 7 573 200 | 1 372 700 | 8 945 900 |
| 0.5 | | 10 040 000 | 500 200 | 10 620 200 |
| 26. | Legal activities | 10 049 000 | 590 300 | 10 639 300 |
| | TOTAL, PART V | 17 622 200 | 1 963 000 | 19 585 200 |
| | · | | | |
| | | | | |
| | PART VI. Public information | | | |
| 27. | Public information | 46 226 300 | 2 592 300 | 48 818 600 |
| | | | | |
| | TOTAL, PART VI | 46 226 300 | 2 592 300 | 48 818 600 |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | PART VII. Common support services | | | |
| 28. | Administration, management | | | |
| | and general services | 213 008 400 | 32 029 600 | 245 038 000 |
| | | | | |
| 29. | Conference and library services | 190 416 800 | 12 225 700 | 202 642 500 |
| | TOTAL, PART VII | 403 425 200 | 44 255 300 | 447 680 500 |
| | Tomby time vii | 100 120 200 | | |
| | PART VIII. Special expenses | | | |
| | Dectal expenses | | | |
| 30. | United Nations bond issue | 17 056 000 | _ | 17 056 000 |
| | | | | 35.056.000 |
| | TOTAL, PART VIII | 17 056 000 | | 17 056 000 |
| | | | | |
| | PART IX. Staff assessment | | | |
| | | | | |
| 31. | Staff assessment | 184 604 300 | 5 763 300 | 190 367 600 |
| | TOTAL, PART IX | 184 604 300 | 5 763 300 | 190 367 600 |
| | TOTAL TAKE IA | 204 004 000 | | |

| | | Amount appropriated by resolutio 34/230 A | | Revised appropriation |
|-----|---|--|-----------------------|--------------------------|
| | | | (<u>US dollars</u>) | |
| , | PART X. Capital expenditures | | | |
| 32. | Construction, alteration, improvement and major maintenance of premises | 65 693 300 | (11 953 100) | 53 740 200 |
| | TOTAL, PART X | 65 693 300 | (11 953 100) | 53 740 200 |
| | PART XI. United Nations Institute for Training and Research | | | |
| 33. | United Nations Institute for Training and Research | | 305 700 | 305 700 |
| | TOTAL, PART XI | _ | 305 700 | 305 700 |
| | GRAND TOTAL | 1 247 793 200 | 91 358 000 | 1 339 151 200 |

В

REVISED INCOME ESTIMATES FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981

The General Assembly

Resolves that for the biennium 1980-1981 the estimates of income approved by its resolution 34/230 B of 20 December 1979 shall be increased by \$US 16,989,900, as follows:

| | | Amount appropriated by resolution 34/230 B | Increase or (decrease) | Revised estimates |
|---------------------------------------|---|--|------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | | (<u>US dollars</u>) | |
| Inco | ome section | | | |
| | PART I. Income from staff assessment | | | |
| 1. | <pre>Income from staff assessment</pre> | 188 028 600 | 5 868 900 | 193 897 500 |
| | TOTAL, PART I | 188 028 600 | 5 868 900 | 193 897 500 |
| | PART II. Other income | | | |
| 2. | General income | 21 448 700 | 7 624 700 | 29 073 400 |
| 3. | Revenue-producing activities | 11 865 900 | 3 496 300 | 15 362 200 |
| | TOTAL, PART II | 33 314 600 | 11 121 000 | 44 435 600 |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | GRAND TOTAL | 221 343 200 | 16 989 900 | 238 333 100 |

С

FINANCING OF THE APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE YEAR 1981

The General Assembly

Resolves that for the year 1981:

- 1. Budget appropriations in a total amount of \$US 715,254,600 consisting of \$US 623,896,600 being one half of the appropriations initially approved for the biennium 1980-1981 by General Assembly resolution 34/230 A of 20 December 1979, \$US 91,358,000 being the additional appropriations approved during the thirty-fifth session by resolution A above shall be financed in accordance with regulations 5.1 and 5.2 of the Financial Regulations of the United Nations as follows:
- (a) \$16,657,300 being half of the estimated income other than staff assessment approved for the biennium 1980-1981 by resolution 34/230 B of 20 December 1979;

- (b) \$11,121,000 being the estimated increase in income other than staff assessment approved by resolution B above;
 - (c) \$56,496 being contributions of a new Member State for 1979-1980;
- (d) \$17,963,025 being the balance of the surplus account as at 31 December 1979;
- (e) \$669,456,779 being the assessment on Member States in accordance with resolution 34/6 A of 25 October 1979 on the scale of assessments for the years 1980, 1981 and 1982.
- 2. There shall be set off against the assessment on Member States, in accordance with the provisions of General Assembly resolution 973 (X) of 15 December 1955, their respective share in the Tax Equalization Fund in the total amount of \$US 98,120,015 consisting of:
- (a) \$94,014,300 being half of the estimated staff assessment income approved by resolution 34/230 B;
- (b) \$5,868,900 being the estimated increase in income from staff assessment approved by resolution B above;
- (c) \$1,763,185 being the decrease in actual income from staff assessment compared to the revised estimates for the biennium 1978-1979, approved by resolution 34/223 B of 20 December 1979.